BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Pat Nunes

City of Tulare
Robert Uchita
County of Tulare
Robert Clark
County of Tulare
Stan Creelman
County of Tulare
Charlie Pitigliano
County of Tulare
Charles Mayer
City of Visalia

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT  GENERAL MANAGER

John Avila

District Headquarters: Mefford Field - Tulare
6575 Dale Fry Rd Tulare, CA 93274
PH (559) 686-6628 FAX (559) 686-2013
Email: TulareMosquito@gmail.com
www.tularemosquito.com

The Tulare Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees regular Meeting
will be held on Tuesday, April 9th at 1:00 p.m. at the District office located
at Mefford Field in Tulare.

Agenda

Citizen Comments: At this time the Board of Trustees will take input
from citizens on items they wish to address that are within the Board's
jurisdiction. However the Board cannot legally discuss or take action
at this meeting on comments received.

—_—

2. Review Minutes of the March 19th and March 25th, 2019 Board of Trustee Meetings

3. Additions / Approval of Agenda
4. Payment of Check Numbers 5694 - 5726
Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS) from Union Bank to the IRS and EDD for
Social Security, Medicare, Federal and State Tax Payments. E Debit payments
from the District's Union Bank account.
5. Payroll conversion to Direct Deposit through Quickbooks
6. Report on the MVCAC Quarterly Meeting and Legistative Meetings in Sacramento
7. SDRMA Worker's Compensation 2019/2020 EMOD Rate
8. Report on CERBT Workshop in Fresno March 27th
9. Discussion and Decision to implement the CaiPers 457 Roth
10. District's participation at Visalia's Earth Day Celebration on April 13th, 2019
11. Preliminary FY 19/20 Budget presentation
12. Manager's Report
a. Chicken flock preparation
b. SDRMA Nominations for 2019 Board of Directors

¢. Pawnee Transaction

13. Meeting Adjourned

BMo4p912



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE
DISTRICT, MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 19% DAY OF
MARCH 2019, AT THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 1:00 p.m. at the place above designated were: Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Robert Clark, Pat Nunes, Stan Creelman, and Chuck Mayer. Robert Uchita was absent.

Also present at the Board Meeting were John Avila, District Manager, Michelle Dempsey, and Chad
M. Lew, counsel for the District.

Agenda Item No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlie Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item No. 2: Review Minutes of January 8, 2019, Board of Trustees Meeting.

The minutes of the meeting held on January 8, 2019, were presented to the board in writing and
reviewed. Upon a motion made by Robert Clark, seconded by, Pat Nunes, and unanimously carried,
the minutes of the meeting held on January 8, 2019, were approved as presented.

Agenda Item No. 3: Additions / Approval of Agenda.
There were no additions to the agenda.

Agenda Item No. 4: Payment of Check Number 5632 - 5693, Electronic Fund Transfers (EFTPS)
from Union Bank to the IRS for Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments, and Union
Bank Charges and Credits.

The board members reviewed the District’s Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5632 -
5693, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS) for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal
Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic debit payments from the District’s Union Bank account.
Upon a motion duly made by Stan Creelman, seconded by Pat Nunes, and unanimously carried, the
Union Bank checking account, check numbers 5632 - 5693, the electronic fund transfers (EFTPS)
for payment of Social Security, Medicare and Federal Tax Payments to the IRS, and the electronic
debit payments from the District’s Union Bank checking account were approved.

Agenda Item No. 5: Report on MVCAC Annual Conference in Burlingame February 3" - 6%,
John advised the board that he attended the MVCAC annual conference in Burlingame and reviewed
the issues and topics discussed at the conference.

Agenda Item No. 6: Report on South San Joaquin Valley Invasive Aedes Forum January 29.
John advised the board that he attended and participated in the South San J oaquin Valley Invasive
Aedes Forum wherein the local abatement districts discussed and addressed issues related to the
invasive aedes species of mosquito.

Agenda Item No. 7: Discussion and Possible Action to Implement District Visa with US Bank.
John advised the board that it would be beneficial for the District to have credit cards issued to
certain employees of the District to assist in the payment of travel related costs and also the purchase




Page 2 of 3.

of parts and equipment for the District. John advised the board that he learned of a program through
US Bank known as the Cal-Card program that is created solely for public entities. After some
discussion and consideration, upon a motion duly made by Chuck Mayer, seconded by Pat Nunes,
and unanimously carries, the board authorized the District Manager to proceed to enroll the District
with the Cal-Card program with US Bank and authorized the issuance of a credit card in the name
of John Avila, as the District Manager, with a credit limit of $5,000.00; a credit card in the name of
Michelle Dempsey, as the Operations Manager, with a credit limit of $2,500.00; and a credit card
in the name of Quirino Valencia, District employee, with a credit limit of $2,500.00.

Agenda Item No. 8: Discussion and Action to Accept an Offer for the District’s Aircraft.

John reviewed with the board an offer to purchase the District’s surplus aircraft for the sum of
$60,000.00. After some discussion and consideration, upon a motion duly made by Robert Clark,
seconded by Stan Creelman, and unanimously carried, the board authorized the District Manager to
continue to discuss and negotiate the terms of sale and contract with the potential buyer in
consultation with the District’s counsel.

Agenda Item No. 9: CERBT Workshop in Fresno March 27,
John reviewed with the board the issues and topics discussed at the CERBT workshop that he is

planning on attending on March 27, 2019.

Agenda Item No. 10: GovInvest - Follow Up Call with Ted on 1/23/19 & Board Decision.

John advised that he received a call from Ted at GovInvest to determine if the District was interested
or need any additional information or documentation in their software product. After a short
discussion, upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes, seconded by Chuck Mayer, and unanimously
carried, the board authorized the District Manager to advise GovInvest that the District was not
interested in purchasing their software at this time.

Agenda Item No. 11: 2018 Annual Report on District Revenue and Expenditures.

John reviewed and discussed with the board the District’s revenues and expenditures as set forth in
the District’s Annual Report. After some discussion and questions, upon a motion duly made by
Chuck Mayer, seconded by Robert Clark, and unanimously carried, the board approved and accepted
the District’s Annual Report as presented.

Agenda Item No. 12: Manager’s Report.

a) Annual Financial Disclosure Statements - Form 700 - John advised the board members that
they needed to complete and file their annual Form 700 - Annual Financial Disclosure
Statement with the District.

b) CalPers Required Contribution Rates for FY 19/20 - John provided the board with
correspondence from August 2018 that set forth the District’s contribution rates on the
CalPers retirement plans.

) Preparation of Converting to New Operating System for Field Work by 2020 - John advised




Page 3 of 3.

the board that he was in the preliminary stage of looking into a new operating system for
reporting of field work to be implemented for the 2020 season.

d) Implementation of AFLAC Supplemental Insurance for Employees - John advised the board
that the District has the opportunity to participate in an AFLAC supplemental insurance plan
at no cost to the District, which he will present on a future agenda for consideration and
action.

€) MVCAC Quarterly Meeting & Legislative Meeting in Sacramento April 1 - 3 - John advised
the board that he would be attending this meeting on behalf of the District.

Agenda Item No. 12: Meeting Adjourned.
There being no further business to come before the board, upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes,
seconded by Stan Creelman, and unanimously carried, the special meeting was adjourned at 2:25

pm.

SECRETARY



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, HELD AT THE OFFICES OF THE
DISTRICT, MEFFORD FIELD, TULARE, CALIFORNIA ON THE 25" DAY OF
MARCH 2019, AT THE HOUR OF 1:00 P.M. OF SAID DAY

Present at the meeting called at 12:00 p.m. at the place above designated were: Charlie Pitigliano,
presiding, Robert Clark, Pat Nunes, Stan Creelman, and Chuck Mayer. Robert Uchita was absent.
Also present at the Board Meeting were John Avila, District Manager, and Chad M. Lew, counsel
for the District.

Agenda Item No. 1: Citizen Comments.
Charlie Pitigliano opened the floor to citizen comments, but there were no comments from the

public.

Agenda Item No. 2: Discussion and Decision to Accept the Aircraft Sale Agreement for the Sale
of the District Airplane to Central Coast Technology.

John provided and overview of the negotiations for the sale of the District’s surplus airplane to
Central Coast Technology for the sum of $60,000.00. During the negotiation of the sale, it was
discovered that there was an old lien on the title of the airplane to Security Pacific National Bank,
in the sum of $14,232.00, which John was advised by Aero Title was likely satisfied, but never
released. John advised he was working with Aero Title to have the lien released, but it was no yet
complete. John further advised the board that the Buyer was willing to purchase the airplane without
having the lien cleared, as long as their was a provision in the contract obligating the District to clear
the lien within a reasonable time after the sale, and also indemnify and hold the buyer harm]ess from
any damages or claims related to said lien. John was advised by the buyer that he need to close the
transaction for the purchase of the airplane as soon as possible so that he could meet his timing and
obligations to the certification and installation of avionics in the airplane after purchase. The
Distict’s counsel then provided a review of two different contracts for the sale of the airplane that
were drafted and presented to the buyer of the airplane. The first contract, 2¢, provided that the sale
would be conducted through an escrow with Aero Title and would not close until the lien to Security
Pacific National Bank was cleared. The second contract, 2d, provided for a sale of the airplane
without escrow and provided that the District was obligated to clear the Security Pacific National
Bank lien within a reasonable time after the sale of the airplane and further that the District would
indemnify, defend and hold the buyer harmless from any action related to the lien. John advised the
board that if it elected to proceed with a sale through escrow, the buyer had advised that he may have
to move on and find another plane to purchase due to his timing issues related to inspections and
installation of avionics on the airplane after his purchase. After discussion, questions and
consideration, upon a motion duly made by Robert Clark, seconded by Pat Nunes, and unanimously
carried, the board authorized the District Manger, John Avila, to proceed with the sale of the
District’s surplus airplane for the sum of $60,000.00 to Central Coast Technology, and authorized
him to execute Aircraft Sales Agreement, 2d, with minor typographical corrections, and any other
documents necessary to consummate the sale, which provided for sale without escrow wherein the
District is obligated to clear the lien on the airplane after the sale and indemnify, defend and hold
the buyer harmiess from said lien.




Page 2 of 2.

Agenda Item No. 3: Discussion and Decision to Implement AFLAC Insurance as an Optional
Supplemental Insurance for Employees.

John advised that the District received a proposal for supplemental insurance program through
AFLAC for the District’s employees could elect to purchase, at no cost to the District. If the
employees elected to participate in the supplemental insurance program, the cost of the insurance
would be paid by payroll deduction from the participating employee. After some discussion and
consideration, upon a motion duly made by Chuck Mayer, seconded by Robert Clark, and
unanimously carried, the board authorized the District Manager to execute any documents necessary
for District to offer the AFLAC supplemental insurance program to the employees so long as it was
at no cost to the District.

Agenda Item No. : Meeting Adjourned.
There being no further business to come before the board, upon a motion duly made by Pat Nunes,
seconded by Stan Creelman, and unanimously carried, the special meeting was adjourned at 12:25

p.m.

SECRETARY



Expenses 3/15/2019

Full Time Employees
6001 John Avila
6001 Michelle Dempsey
6001 Andrew Conard
6001 Armando Gonzalez
6001 Quirino Valencia
6004 CA Emp Dev Dept
6004 Choice Builders
6011 CalPERS (Employee)
6011 CalPERS (Retirement)
6012 Union Bank
Services & Supplies (2000)
7001 Clarke
7001 ADAPCO
7001 ESRI
7001 Verizon Wireless
7005 Verizon Wireless
7009 Culligan
7021 C.P. Phelps
7021
7021
7021 Spraying Devices Inc
7021 Valley Air Crafts
7021 Kimball Midwest
7036 Cline's Business Equipment

7062 City of Tulare
7081
John Avila - Revolving Fund
7001
7009
7009
7009
7009
7009
7009
7021
7036
7074

UL ETT, SD! & PIT

Monthly premium for employee Dental Vision & Life Insurance
Employee Additional deferred contribution

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Federal Inc Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & 8S

Natular XRT Tablet (1 Case)

Vectolex WSP - Storm Drain Treatments (40 Cases)
ArcGIS Basic primary Maintenance

Field Communications

Office Phones

Bottled Water

Vehicle Fuel

Truck Repair Parts

Shop Supplies

Spray Parts

Repairs on Aircraft- replace whindshield & repair airleron/patch
Shap Supplies

IT support/maintenance

Monthly maintenance contract - copier

Land Rent

Water & Refuse Pickup Service

Surf Thru Car Wash-(5) car washes
Smart & Final - Household

Walmart - Household

Lowes - Floor sweep

Walmart - Household

R N Market - Misc for Xmas

Walmart - Décor for Boardroom

7 Eleven/ LosBanos - Fuel

Specialty Printing - Serv. Request Forms
San Mateo Bridge - Toll

78.66
115.96

126.41
341.25
64.19

60.00
71.13
774.00
110.37

32.00
2437
24.72
23.79
14.59
14.09
19.49
21.00
68.20

6.00

2,566.60
2,271.03
1,947.76
1,891.92
1,889.26

547.63

968.50

525.00
2,041.04
3,414.66

1,004.03
28,896.68
400.00
194.62

15.50
531.85

14.01
1,010.18
46.29
131.13

884.37

248.25

§1,540.32

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
E Debits
5694
5695
5696
5697
5698
EFTPS
5699
EFPTS
EFTPS
EFTPS

5700
5701
5702
5703

5704
5705

5706
5707
5708
5709

5710

5711



Expenses 3/31/2019

6001
6001
6001
6001
6001
6004
6004
6008
6008
6008
6008
6008
6011
6011
8012

7001
7001
7001
7021
7021
7021
7024
7036
7043

7081
7081
7036
7036
7036

7001
7001
7009
7009
7009
7021
7021
7021
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7036
7066
7066

Full Time Employees
John Avila
Michelle Dempsey
Andrew Conard
Armmande Gonzalez
Quirine Valencia
CA Emp Dev Dept
CalPERS (Health )
Charlie Pitighano
Robert Clark
Pat Nunes
Stan Creelman
Charles Mayer
CalPERS (Retirement)
CalPERS (Emplovee)
Union Bank
Services & Supplies (2000}
Verizon
Yosemite Linen Supply
Heluna Health
Lowes
C. P. Phelps
Morris Levin & Son
Giotto's Alarm Tech
Staples
McCormick, Kabot, Jenner & Lew
Union Bank Charges & Credits

U.S.Bank Charges & Credits

Ul, ETT, SDI& PIT

Monthly Health Premium

Board Meeting 3/18/19

Board Mesting 3/19/19

Board Meeting 3/19/19

Board Mesting 3/19/19

Board Meeting 3/18/19

PERS Retirement contribution Employer & Employees
Employee Additional Deferred Contribution

Federal In¢c Tax., Employee/Employer Medicare & SS

GPS System Monthly Charge (Dec)
Employee uniforms & related laundry service
Chicken Sero Testing (70%)
Shop Supplies
Fuel For Vehicles
Shop Supplies
Annual Monitoring & Cell Service { check #5646 Cancelled)
Office Supplies
Board Meeting 3/19/19

3/31/2019 Statement
3SC Edison
SoCal Gas
Union Bank - Positive Pay and monthly maintenance fees -
Union Bank - Money Wire Transfer fees -
Direct Deposit Fee

3/31/2019 Statement
Digital Deployment {Streamline) February Intemet
Amazon- Seed Grass for Chickens
Walmart- Office Décor
AT&T Monthly Faxline
Costeo - Household
Amazon.com - Radiator for Tri #11
Amazon.com - Radlator hoses for Tric #11
Walmart - Oil for Trucks
Costco - Microsoft Word update
Amazon - Office Supplies
Unwired - Monthly Intermet (March)
Amazon - Office Shelves
Amazon - Office Supplies
Amazon - Office Supplies
Amazon - Office Suppliss
Pryor Seminars- 2019 Membership
CSDA - John's Webinar (2/26/19)

1556.85
64.37
§5.00
15.00

8.75

200.00
13.66
28.49
10.60
90.56

137.24
43.38
85.68
97.41
33.04

135.97
43.29
64,72

4.88
44.48
269.00

65.00

2,566.61
2,271.03
1,947.76
1,991.92
1,889.26
547.63
12,936.56
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
2,041.04
525.00
3.414.64

285.00
261.16
798.00
425.11
464.59
3.65
456.00
41.21
300.00
208.97

1,397.39

35,362.53

Union
Check #'s
EFTPS
Diract Deposit
E Debits

DD1001
DD1002
DD1003
DD1004
DD1005
EFTPS
EFTPS
5712
5713
5714
5715
5716
EFTPS
EFPTS
EFTPS

5717
5718
5719
6720
5721
5722
5723
5724
5726
E Debits

5726



TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

FY 18/19 Budget
April 1, 2019 Appropriations Expenditures Remaining
Salaries & Employees Benefits { 1000 )
6001 Regular Salarles * 367,940.00 267,130.62 100,809.38
6004 Benefits -
Health Insurance 177,698.00 121,958.23 55,739.77
EDD Unemployment insurance 6.2% X 7,000 of employees pay 5,486.00 2,607.82 2,878.18
EDD Disability Insurance 1.0% X of employees salary 5,099.00 3,294 66 1,804.34
EDD Employment Training Tax rate 0% - -
Life Insurance 1,260.00 908.91 351.09
6005 BExtra Help 120,544.00 62,331.69 58,212.31
6008 Directors Fees 7.200.00 4,000.00 3,200.00
6011 Retirement PERS 28,656.00 28,106.26 540.74
Classic members 7.2% X Gross Salary -
New Public Employee Pension Reform Act (PEPRA)
members ( 6.533% X Gross Pay } -
6012 Soclal Sscurity { 7.65% of employee pay } 37.788.00 25,203.90 12,584.10
6015 Workers' Compensation Insurance 23,100.00 - 23,100.00
772,771.00 513,542.09 259,228 91
Services & Supplies ( 2000 )
7001 Agriculture 494, 276.00 171,030.69 323,245.31
7005 Telecommunications 2,502.00 1,113.12 1,388.88
7008 Household Expense 5,262 00 1,365.85 3,926.15
7010 Insurance 33,000.00 6,102.84 26,897.16
7021 Maintenance of Equipment 107,000.00 37,151.51 69,848.49
7024 Maintenance - Bldg & Improvemenis 17,055.00 14,978.80 2,076.20
7027 Memberships 14,198.00 9,930.00 4,268.00
7036 Office Expense 8,412.00 8,753.18 (341.18)
7043 Professional & Special Expense 11,359.00 12,520.00 (1.161.00)
7059 Publications and Legal Notices 296.00 - 296.00
7081 Renis & Leases - Equipment 262.00 . 262.00
7062 Rent & Leases - Bldg & Improvements 12,216.00 6,966.00 5,250.00
7065 Small Tools & Instruments 2,297.00 471.47 1,825.53
7066 District Speclal Expense 15,682.00 12,839.57 2,842.43
7074 Transportation & Travel 7.593.00 2,149.38 5,443.82
7081 Utlitties 5,284.00 3,341.31 1,842.69
736,724.00 288,713.72 448,010.28
Other Charges { 3000 )
7407 Contributions to other Agencies 2,500.00 - 2,500.00
7425 Taxes & Assessments 38,000.00 17,893.50 20,106.50
40,500.00 17,893.50 22,606.50
Fixed Assets (8000-8300 )
Purchase of Surveillance Vehicle 25,000.00 25,157.54 {157.54)
25,000.00 25,157.54 {157.54)
Working Budget 1,574,995.00 B845,306.85 729,688.15
* Appropriation for Contingencies -
Total Appropriations 1,574,995.00 845,306.85 729,688.15
** General Reserves 5,384,500.00 5,384,500.00
Reserve for Asphalt Removal & Replacement 125,000.00 125,000.00
Reserve forEmergency Incasive Aedes Outbreak 250,000.00 250,000.00
Reserve for Replacement of Vehicles/Tablets 215,000.00 215,000.00
Total Budget 7,549,495.00 6,704,188.15
5,700,970.26

Tulare Gounty Account # 778 Balance
Union Bank Account # 2740034408 Balancs

TMAD Current cash balance

180,869.32

__ 588183958

* 15% of our Working Budget ( Tulare County permits us to carry 15% of our working budget

as Appropriations for Contingencies }

** There Is no requirement to fund General Reserves at any set amount to be in compliance



Tuesday April 2, 2019

8:00-9:00 a.m.

9:00-11:00 a.m.

11:00-12 p.m.

12:00 - 1:00 p.m.

1:00-2:00 p.m.

2:00-3:00 pm

3:00-4:00 pm

4:00-5:00 pm

Wednesday April 3, 2019

7:00 a.m.

8:30 a.m.

@ MVCAC

SPRING QUARTERLY MEETING AND LOBBY DAY
April 2-3, 2019
Sacramento, Ca

AGENDA

Trustee Council
Mohr Suite {37 floor)
Cal Surv

Main Room (2~ floor}

Board of Directors Meeting
Main Room

Legistative {including Leg Day messaging overview)
Main Room

WORKING LUNCH 12-2 {lunch provided)

Tralning and Certification

Mohr Suite

Vector and Vector-Bome Diseases
Muain Room

Public Relations

Mohr Suite

Vector Control Research
Muain Room

integrated Vector Management
Mohr Suite

Regulatory Affairs

Main Room

Lab Technologies

Main Room

information Technology
Mohr Suite

Leg Day Training 101
Main Room

Check in/breakfast offered
Mohr Suite

Leg Day Kick off head out to appointments



.

o]

Mt

..l......lI.I....l.l......-..Il.....t..‘..I.I.'.l.l......'.....l...l...-.I‘

One Capitol Mali, Suite 800 » Sacramento, CA 95814 « p: (916) 440-0826 + f: (016) 444-7462 » ¢ mvecac@mvcac.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

April 2, 2019
9:00 am to 11:00 AM
Capitol Event Center

ftem Attachment/Page
1, Call to order and roll call
2. Announcements
3. Approval of prior meeting minutes*
3.01 Minutes of the February 6, 2019 Page 3
4, Approval of additional agenda items*
5. President/Executive Committee Report
5.01 Mission Statement Review Update
6. Executive Director/Staff Report
6.01 Staff Report Page 13
6.02  Meeting location updates
6.03 Conference Attendance Page 14
7. Treasurer’s Report (Attachments) * Page 15

7.01  MVCAC Financial Statements as of February 28, 2019
7.02  NPDES Financial Statements and as of February 28, 2019
7.03  Investment Matrix and as of February 28, 2019

7.04  Preliminary Budget report

8. Legal Report
9, Trustee Council Report
10. Committee Reports

10.01 Information Technology

10.02 Integrated Vector Management
10.03 Lab Technologies

10.04 Legislative

10.05 Public Relations

10.06 Training and Certification

10.07 Vector and Vector-Borne Disease

Page 1



11.

12,

13.

14.

1s.

16.

10.08
10.09
10.10
10.11
10.12

Vector Control Research

Nominating

NPDES/Regulatory Affairs/Trash Capture Devices
Reeves New Investigator Award

CalSurv Steering Committee

Reports from MVCAC Regions

11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04
11.05

Southern

South San Joagquin
North San Joaquin
Sacramento Valley
Coastal

Reports from Other Agencies

12.01
12.02
12.03
12.04
12.05

DART {formerly CVEC)
CDPH/VBDS

VCIPA

AMCA

CSDA

Old Business

New Business

Additional Approved Agenda Items

Adjournment*
*Requires Action

Page 2



The meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by President Jeremy Wittie

Present:

Jeremy Wittie Rhiannon lones

Peter Bonkrude Conlin Reis

Truc Dever Jared Dever

David Heft Ken Klemme

Donna Rutherford Staff: Bob Achermann, Rachel Hickerson, Ed
Joe| Buettner Manning, Vanessa Cajina

There were no announcements

Approval of prior meeting minutes
It was moved, seconded and passed MSP to approve the meeting minutes from the December 7, 2018

meeting {Dever/Bonkrude)
MSP Planning meeting approval (Rutherford/Klemme)

Additional Agenda Items:
The association had received a letter asking for support for Dave Tamayo as Director of DPR MSP to

add to the agenda {Rutherford/Dever)

Report from the planning meeting
Great meeting was held in Emeryville. Jeremy talked about a few of the iterns that are in the board

packet from the meeting

Preliminary conference wrap up
Jeremy thanked everyone again for all the hard work. The major issue was consistency with AV. There

was discussion surrounding the operating system and maybe looking into MVCAC having their own
computers. Staff will research this possibility and report back. One suggestion was to talk to the districts
as they may have some purchasing power and discounts in place with companies.

Treasurer’s Report
MSP to accept the treasurer’s report (Bonkrude/T Dever)

Trustee Council Report
Charges for the year is to see increased membership. 28 members attended the breakfast meeting.

Would like more time for a business meeting as there is a presentation and not a lot of time for the
business portion. The trustee council feels they should be valued a bit more and be part of the
organizational chart as more than just a committee. Will have charges together by spring meeting.

Jeremy and exec team will review the policy manual in time for the spring meeting as well.

Page 3



Committee reports

Since it was early in the year, Jeremy asked if anyone had any updates to share:

PR- Membership survey report will be sent in from Jill and Jared to send out to the membership. They
are also working on white paper that is in editing phase and should be sent to board by next week.

IT- No report

VM- PacVec is doing a series of videos

Lab Tech- No report

Legislative- Vanessa gave a brief update

Training and Cert- No report

Vector borne diseases- Plan is being worked on

Vector Control Research- the committee is currently working on their charges. Group met on Monday to

talk about the things they can do to make collaboration throughout the group.

Nominating- No report

Regulatory affairs- Met with DPR and BCC to talk about everything together. Are committed to dealing
with the edinfinprox

Reeves- There were two applicants this year. Results announced last night. Will look over the guidelines
to see how it may be able to be streamiined better as well as seeing if we can increase the prize
amounts going forward.

CalSurv- New programmers have been added from the funding

Southern Region- The Aedes forum was well attended and creating action items and notes from the
day’s events.

South San Joaquin- Conlin spoke about the conference call and invasive aedes meeting

North San Joaquin- Rhiannon talked about their live meeting they will be holding

Sac Valley- Met in Chico last week

Coastal- Alameda county dealing with z lot of rats. SF Bay Area Restoration is causing issues for the
districts. Erika is on the board to help them understand the role of vector control for the wetlands they
are repairing.

DART- Chris gave a report and will submit one for the packet

CDPH- Vicki gave a brief report and wills submit it for the packet

Additional Agenda ltems- Mr. Tamayo requested that MVCAC submit a letter of recommendation to
support his appointment by the Governor to be Director of the Department of Pesticide. Ed spoke that
its pretty commaon for these requests and there isn’t any reason not to support but to make sure the
due diligence fs done before going on record supporting them. May be valued to have an objective
basis as to why you support a person. It was agreed that Jeremy needs to have a conversation with Dave
and will then clue in the board on how he feels that conversation went.

MSP to adjourn the meeting at 11:31 AM {Bonkrude/T Dever)

Page 4



Board of Directors Annual Planning Session Charge Summary and Action ftems

December 6 and 7, 2018
Hyatt House Emeryville

Administration
ACTION ITEMS

1. Wildfire Relief
a. Thank you for the donations, disbursement wili happen week of December 10,
Donations will continue to be taken and disbursed.
2. Bi-weekly Calls with KP/AMG
a. Carmela — Extend invitation to all Board members to participate
i. Call Roster - KP, AMG, Board, Regulatory Chair, Leg Chair, PR Chair,
CalSurv Chair, Chairs on Committees impacted by regulatory or legislative
actions, SacYolo and Placer
b. KP/AMG Staff — Attend teleconference and take minutes highlighting action items;
Send to Call roster attendees; Regional Reps can share updates with regions at
quarterly meeting or as deemed necessary; issues arise Regional Reps contact
President to discuss.
3. Funding for Dr. Bill Reisen
a. Bob/Rachel - Bill currently receiving $3K as Proceedings editor. Spring 2019 grant
funding out. Needs assistance in continuing to attend spring, fall, and annual
conferences. Proposal is to increase his funding by $500 per quarterly meeting and
$1,200 for Annual meeting. This will increase his current stipend from $3,000 to
$5,200. This should be added to the draft MVCAC FY2019-20 budget for review

and approval.

Meetings
ACTION ITEMS

1. Annual Conference Burlingame — Planning well underway;
a. Eric/Jeremy/Rachel -Biohub Tour — Eric will finalize details and confirm with
Jeremy/Rachel. DEADLINE Friday January 11™ or sooner.
2. Annual Conference Rates 2020

a. Rachel/Jeremy
I. No Free Lunch. Re-examine annual conference rate structure to better cover

costs so there Is no negative impact from lunch offered during conference.
il. Re-examine rates charged to all categories of attendees with a focus on not
losing money while maintaining the spirit of the annual meeting.

Page 5



iii. Present and discuss fee structure options at the February Board meeting,
provide further input, send to regions, take vote at the 2019 spring meeting in
Sacramento.
3. 100% Proceeding Submissions
a. Jeremy/Wakoli/Bill - Develop a multi-tiered plan to obtain 100% submission of 2019
presentations.
i. Reminders (emails, calls) to presenters, presenter agency bosses, incentivize

early submission for presenters and moderators, recognition of sessions with
100% compliance; pizza party. Encourage and motivate this year. Determine
budget (if any) to incentivize.

Association Needs Survey

ACTION ITEMS

1. Mission/Vision/Values
a. Jeremy - Develop a plan of action to review and revise the Association’s
Mission, Vision, and Value statements. Draft Plan will be discussed at the
February Board Meeting and further Board direction will be given and move on.

2. Committee Project Action Plan
a. Board Lead Truc and Jill - Create a standardized format for developing
committee projects that will be used by each committee to track progress for the
Board that will be submitted prior to each quarterly meeting. Board review, Chair
Review, final draft February Board meeting, Chairs submit project plans for
Spring 2019 Board Packet.
i. Thoughtful Chair recommendations, structured committee engagement, and

implement measurable and attainable action plans that can be tracked and
updated througheut the year

3. AMG/Board of Directors — Reduce operating costs within reason and budget

conservatively FY 2019-20. Are costs supporting cur mission and values? January first
pass and teleconference with Board on Draft budget Rachel/Bob will set call.

Legislative (Conlin Reis)

ACTION ITEMS

1. Conlin — Submit 2019 charges for committee by Monday January 14th ; items in
question for 2019 are
a. Anticoagulant/Rodenticide Ban? Bloom
b. Separate Storm Sewer Systems? Rubio
¢. Cannabis?
d. League of Cities resolution

Page 6



2. KP/Leg Committee/Chris Barker — Create action plan regarding CalSurv bill and
funding plan before January 25% Legislative Counsel Deadline. Bi-Weekly call focus

January or as necessary.
3. Committee Action Plan
a. Conlin — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet.

Regulatory Affairs (Jennifer Henke)

2019 Charges

1) Review the tolerance levels for pesticides used for mosquito control permitted for cannabis.

Continue work with DPR and BCC.
2) Continue to work with DPR on the regulations around using UAVSs to apply mosquito control

pesticides.
3} Review existing and new devices proposed to capture trash in storm water structures.

4) Monitor issues around the re-use of storm water and irrigation run-off coliected.
5) Evaluate the impact of mosquito management practices as employed at wetlands managed by

CDFW.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Committee Action Plan
a. Jennifer — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet.

Training and Certification {John Fritz)

Draft Charges
1. Coordinate the Association’s program of regional continuing education and statewide webinar

development, maintaining the expected training standards in vector control.

2. Review submitted training curricula and recommend approval to the COPH representative.
3. Interpret state regulations on continuing education and recommend modifications as needed to

maintain a quality and efficient program.

4. Produce original content or secure approval of existing content to provide a sufficient number of

webinars to complement live, in-person programs in order to fulfill continuing education unit

reguirements for the current training cycle.
5 Assist plansi I et £ webi .

Page 7



ACTION ITEMS

1. Finalize draft charges.
a. John- Identify standing and 2019 specific charges. Consider combining charges 1 and 4.

2. Regional CEU Survey
a. John - Complete regional survey regarding the level of satisfaction with current CEU
cycles and methods by which CEUs are obtained. Work with Regional Board reps to
prepare a report for the February Board meeting to determine if any further board
direction is required.

3. Committee Action Plan
a. John — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2012 Board Packet

Public Relations (Jill Oviatt, Lisa Yarbrough)

2019 Charges:

1. Develop and roll out a Third Party Outreach Strategy including speaking and exhibiting
opportunities at relevant conferences, providing content to industry partners for newsletters
and social media, and identifying, recruiting, and training spokespersons and subject matter

experts for issues related to MVCAC.

2. Finalize and roll out Issues Management Communications Plan to provide guidelines that assist
individual districts and the MVCAC when mosquito and vector related issues arise.

3. Develop best practices for invasive Aedes outreach for pre- and post-detection in collaboration
with the Integrated Vector Management and Vector & Vectorborne Disease Committees.

4. Develop White Paper on importance of Integrated Vector Management in collaboration with

Legislative and IVM Committees.
5. Oversee the development and implementation of statewide survey to measure population’s
understanding and perception of mosquito control and develop a strategy to address any

misconceptions and pursue opportunities.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Conference Identification for 2019-20 FY
a. Jill/Conlin/Jennifer/KP — Identify two conferences based on the association’s legisiative,

regulatory and public relations goals for 2019-20 by 2019 spring quarterly

2, Issues Management Communication Training
a. Jill/Rachel — Coordinate Issues Management Training to be held during the Spring 2018

meeting in Sacramento.

3. Committee Action Plan
a. Jill — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet

Page 8



CDPH Update (Vicki Kramer)

1. Secured funding for the Deadbird Hotline for the remainder of the 2018-2019 fiscal year,
Zika funds for hotline were permitted an extension.
2. Working on potential project with COE and Typhus outbreak in LA area.

DART Update (Chris Barker}

1. Testing only for Invasive Aedes for cost coming season, $20/sample, human case still

covered

February 25" proficiency panels will be sent out to participating agencies.

DART assessing shipping methods and impact on viability of viral RNA. Will share with

Association the outcome.

4. COE Annual Meeting UC Davis deadiine for registration for those that attending is
12/7/2018. 100 spots and the meeting will be filled.

5. COE Internships potentially available for agencies in close proximity to UC. Contact Chris

or Bill if there is interest.

Vector and Vectorborne Disease [Marcia Reed)

2019 Charges

@M

1. Develop comprehensive Emerging Vectorborne Disease Response Plan to control and contain
potential outbreaks of dengue, chikungunya or Zika virus. Include in this plan details as to control
techniques and recommended equipment, control products, etc...

Action ltems

1. Committee Action Plan
a. Marcia — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet

Information Technology (Robert Ferdan)

2019 Charges

1. Continued (2018) development of Visual Gateway project with educational training for
agencies in collaboration with DART. Investigation of methods to publish live
surveillance reports and maps to member agencies public websites.

2. Create information sharing forums for all districts to learn about Enterprise level
Hardware, Software and Security related to the mosquito field.

3. Create and maintain partnership with MISAC & MS-ISAC (Municipal Information
Systems Association of California).

4. Continue (2018) Outreach to member agencies to educate and connect staff that
support technology through webinars, online message forums, email lists and blasts,
and regional technology training events for information security best practices and other

topics.

Page 9



5. Continue IT survey (2018}, discuss and report actionable itemns.
Action Items

1. “CSDA like” IT Forum for MVCAC
a. Robert — Explore the potential for an IT Forum similar to the CSDA list serv forum

that wouid assist in reaching the 2019 Charge # 4 by the IT Committee Spring
Meeting

2. Committee Action Plan
b. Robert — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet

Laboratory Technologies {Eric Haas-Stapleton}

2019 Charges

1. Organize and host an annual workshop that will offer enhanced communication, training
and collaboration among vector control laboratory personnel
a. Organize and host the 2019 Annual Workshop entitied “Biosafety and Arthropod
Containment’
2. Partner with DART to establish fees for proficiency panels, positive controls, reagents
and other support consumables to enhance cost-efficiency and standardization between

labs
a. Evaluate the utility and feasibility of incorporating internal positive control DNA

into arbovirus testing to monitor for the presence of PCR inhibitors

b. Evaluate product pricing with ThermoFisher sales representatives

3. Evaluate and make recommendations for enhanced protocols to improve quality control
of laboratory testing

a. Evaluate the efficacy of commercially available magnetic bead-based RNA
extraction kits

b. Cnce the sequence of the kdr genes are provided by CZ Biohub, assist in
developing and evaluating SNP assays for insecticide resistance testing

Action Items

1. Committee Action Plan
c. Eric — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board Packet

Page 10



Trustee Council {Donna Rutherford)

2019 Charges

1.

Donna — Work with the Trustee Council and Executive Committee to define the role of and
set clear charge(s) for the Council by the spring 2019 quarterly.

Vector Control Research (Wakoli Wekesa)

2019 Charges

1.

Identify and collaborate on investigations at the District level to improve the efficacy and efficiency
of IVM programs.

Determine research needs from MVCAC Committees such as Vector Borne Diseases, IVM, and
regulatory affairs and work with them for appropriate solutions.

Identify the research priorities at the UC Centers of Excellence, encourage Districts to partner with
UC Researchers on priority research, and disseminate to MVCAC groups.

ACTION ITEMS

1.

Committee Action Plan
a. Wakoli — Submit Committee Action Plans for Spring 2019 Board packet

CalSurv Steering {Chris Barker)

2019 Charges — Chris — Submit charges by January 14%,

Action ltems

1. Committee Action Plan

a. Chris — Submit Committee action plans for spring 2019 Board packet.

2. Chris- Define the goal of the CalSurv public facing surveillance maps. Who is the target
audience? What is the story we are wanting to tell? Why should people care? How are we
getting the public to that information?

3. Future Use and needs from Association

Reeves New Investigator Award (Jamie Scott)

2019 Charges

1. Review Reeves and evaluate Reeves Award applicants’ manuscripts and papers, and
determine awards.

Page 11



2. Review & update Reeves Award Policy
a. Consider changing the annual deadline to from December 1 to November 1
accommodate conference planning
b. Explore methods to increase participation
i. Review award amount and consider increasing.
1. Is $1,000/$500/$250 adequate award amount? Should it be
increased?
2, Set defined award amounts for each Reeves Award, second
place, honorable mention

Action ltems

1.

Committee Action Plan
a. Jamie — Submit Committee action plans for spring 2019 Board packet.

Integrated Vector Management (Jamie Scott)

2019 Charges

1)
2)
3)

4)

5)

6)
7)

9)

Emerging Technologies in Mosquito Control

a. UAV Applications. Regulatory aspects handled by RAC.

Develop recommendations on pesticides and their use, and on their registration status and
related issues.
Pesticide Resistance Monitoring and Management

a. For 2019, | recommend that the Committee review and update the Resistance

Monitoring document
Report on environmental issues that may affect the members of the MVCAC.

a. | recommend leaving this charge with the IVM, with any regulatory aspects handled
by RAC. This is often where new or unusual challenges faced by MVCDs are
introduced to the broader membership.

Report on the prevention of vector sources by means of planning, public education, and
interagency cooperation. [Marty and/or Amber]

Develop information on the availability, use, and impact of bioclogical control organisms.
[Chris Ocegueda/ Mike Saba]

Administer the PESP survey for MVCAC

Annually review CDPH guidance documents, including Guidance for Surveillance of and
Response to Invasive Aedes Mosquitoes and Locaily Acquired Exotic Mosquito-Borne
Infections Transmitted by these Mosquitoes in California and The Best Management
Practices (BMPs) for Mosquito Control in California and recommend updates as
necessary. [Marco]

Provide support to other committees as needed.

Action Items

1.

Committee Action Plan
b. Jamie — Submit Committee action plans for spring 2019 Board packet.

Page 12



7| ebed

085

Z EOLIOH

29 sIoq|qpc
n

QFT

ZT

05 uspms/suepluysal
3 ) Y5 Ou AEps=n] |
054 's3apURLTY|
o seng € wnbg pue Aepsen)
0 TayEads | € U5 Aepion [] el €5% ¥z [ L In¥id
VnbEq [} 00z 057 05z [54 z EETT]
2 fumiouoy LET ON WM (ing
HWEPRM | UEenl |6/ UON | WeiZ ung | 2 we | SZE RS
=] wiglgIyxg EsT uepes|2ay __..I“_—
9T0Z Sjuauriang
[+2% loT0Z wdA) sapuesny
3
z 96€
3 205 SEBEUTIY| © woucy]
89T TEX [ozz zz IT COFET]
62 B9 siouqppa
[ 3 052 0z 0 = EY
[7A uonensEsy jing _I £8 uapslg/suepiuye)
Tﬂnl [ sdfL sapuniy| 5] [9od% [DT3 @b (253 =3 It —3bg ol AZpsany |
607 CoSPUE UBY| _ 95 SARpLALY
WI _ — _ — _ Bl Inhg pue Aspsan !
[vT 9] v g T It2 3 6FZ v at dnyaid
3 of CH ¥z [0 3 3 in_mJ
& asang e
Ayl PaAy any usty ung| TS 17
i dmeads (ra)
T Ai6uoH, ST0T URj-6Z uEf-57 Udj-L¥ uer-5z uef-57 UR[+T uer2 . STOZ -Aramuogy|
] ]
B
62 nas/suepjuyag
_ _ 1535 OvF Se=pumay|
¥ 1bg ou Aepsan),
1bg T H _m E3T 052 LED 5€ b T EAEEFIT
o pus depsan;
£] |uO N ET 5T 9T a7 PO|gapIRNg
1] =3 BV SRpuILY T H 5 ST =3 e 6T [ 3 Pl
Ll TN A dind
E38 z bz ETE ¥OE 3 £ anad 52 00T LETT]
E6T uoneasEay (g
sTaz sdisopiony (3 [ 3 oeE OEE 5T i3 L] ung =3 E_ Jriy [ ] q
TE/Tram]  ogfrany| Uoyy uns| zzfries [ GE T 12004 95507
[ |# [ 10T Ao ] I [ ] ] ¥ s
18103 (05 £S5y
dripig
[EsF Y30)3
€T ] Arq
i 2JIGLOH)
0L SR E10Z *0NRuEDeg
T
L4 s/
19101 £5p saapiianiy]
0 3bR o Aepsany,
BELT] £1t] 73 'S {SRPUINY |mﬂ
b Ppue Agpseny
S 100 L 038 [ BLZ HE [ [ € [FRE] [ 05z 052 ST T H30(d
TenbuEq 0T oa} oSz 0SE 00E [ aL wom Pam Fepsen uapy Lng pungeg ABppy
€5 O LU IInd
STIEPUM ( $Z/conl | [ZiE U | RKE U | Sz/cwa | beik B 98152 GBIHE Q3327 9o192 Qad57 [T
caT uapeys|3ay jny
A k] sapinny LT0% o¥alg Uug| | | %ﬂ-ﬂnﬂm_




12:52 PM MVCAC

03/11119 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2019
Feb 28, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
RESERVES (UBS)
1003.01 - Operating Fund -103,459.14
1003.02 » Emergency Fund 85,958.75
1003.03 - Legal and Regulatory Fund 286,529.18
1003.04 - Environmental/Research Fund 236,529.18
RESERVES (UBS) - Other -204,219.29
Total RESERVES (UBS} 301,338.68
1004 - Checking {(Umpqua Bank} 415,170.05
1005 - Money Market (Umpqua Bank) 5,011.08
Total Checking/Savings 721,519.81
Other Current Assets
1150 - Prepaid Expenses-General 36,637.96
Total Other Current Assats 36,637.96
Total Current Assels 758,157.77
TOTAL ASSETS 758,157.77
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 89,251.70
Total Accounts Payable 89,251.70
Other Current Llabliitles
2202 - Disaster Donation 6,050.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,050.00
Total Current Liabilitles 95,301.70
Total Liabilities 85,301.70
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 383,568.08
3900 - Retained Earnings 08,664.92
Net Income 180,623.07
Total Equity 662,856.07
TOTAL LIAEILITIES & EQUITY 758,157.77

Page 15

Page 1



12:51 PM

0311119
Accrual Basis

MVCAC

Profit & Loss
July 2018 through February 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

110.00 - Annual Meeting Income
110.01 - Registrations
110.02 - Sponsorships
110.03 - Exhibitors
110.05 - Annual Mtg Advertising
110.06 - Conference Tournament

Total 110.00 - Annual Meeting Income

120.00 - Publications Income
120.05 - Proceedings

Total 120.00 - Publicatlons Income

130.00 - Dues Income
130.01 - Corporate Members
130.02 - Sustaining Members
130.03 - Associate Members
130.04 - Affiliate Members

Total 130.00 - Dues Income

150.00 - Miscellaneous Income
150.01 - Interest, Gain/Loss on Invest

Total 150.00 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

210.00 - Annual Meeting Expense
210.01 - Hotel Expenses
210.02 - SuppHles,shipping,printl
210.03 - Reeves Award
210.04 - Program Printing
210.05 - Awards and Raffle Prizes
210.06 - Banquet Program
210.08 - Speaker Expenses
210.09 - Conference Tournament
210.10 - Refunds & Cancellations
210.11 - Exhibit Hall Set Up
210.13 - Staff Travel
210.14 - Audio Visual

Total 210.00 - Annual Meeting Expense

220.00 - Continuing Education Expense
220.02 - Web Hosting/FTP

Total 220.00 - Continuing Education Expense

300.00 - Legal Expense
300.01 - Requested Counsel
300.02 - NPDES Permil

Total 300.00 - Legal Expense

400.00 - Legislative Program Expense
400.01 - Advocate Contract
400.08 - Legislative Outreach
400.10 - Prior Year Expenses

Total 400.00 - Legislatlve Program Expense

Page 16

Jul "18 - Feb 19

100,475.00
31,000.00
21,500.00

1,300.00
1,800.00

156,075.00

80.00

80.00

487,329.00
24,000.00
2,150.00
1,000.00

514,479.00

6,333.04

6,333.04

676,967.04

676,967.04

110,322.62
9,745.56
1.750.00
2,100.00
1,036.34
1,586.25

504.39
1,658.00
710.85
7,297.32
1,652.57
18,193.80

158,520.34

139.03

139.03

290.00
217.50

507.50

82,500.00
5,610.16
1,866.29

89,976.45

Page 1



12:51 PM MVCAC

031119 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018 through February 2019
Jul 18 - Feb 19
500.00 - Regulatory Program Expense
500.01 - Regulatory Contract 37,500,00
Total 500.00 - Regulatory Program Expense 37,500.00
600.00 - Mgmt Services & Admin Exp
600.01 - Management Contract 83,200.00
600.015 - Communications & Public Relatio 40,000.00
600,02 : Insurance 4,697.00
600.03 - CC Trans./Bank Fees 12,245.91
600.04 - Audit/Financlal Review 9,291.11
600.05 - Telephone,Fax,& Internet 861.42
600.06 - Photocopies 534.61
600.12 - State Filing Fees &Taxes 100.00
800.15 - Membership/Website 6,567.98
600.16 - Postage 841.24
600.17 - Supplles 21.80
600.21 - Storage 1,058.94
600.23 : Dead Bird Hotline 20,000.00
Tetal 600.00 - Mgmt Services & Admin Exp 179.410.01
700.00 - Publicatlons Expense
700.01 - Annual Conf Proceedings 7.,622.88
700.06 - Editor's Fee 3,000.00
Total 700.00 - Publications Expense 10,622.88
800.00 - BOD Mtg.&Workshop Exp (Combined
800.01 - Board & Workshop Exp
800.014 - Staff Travel 1,061.72
800.01 - Board & Workshop Exp - Other 8,043.00
Total §00.01 - Board & Warkshop Exp 9,104.72
800.02 - Fall, Winter & Spring Meeting
800.021 - AV 1,754.04
800.022 - Hotel (Room Rental and F&B) 4,860.01
800.024 - Staff Travel 4,159,08
Total 800.02 - Fall, Winter & Spring Meeting 10,773.13
800.026 - Prior Year Expenses 115.00
Total 800.00 - BOD Mtg.&Workshop Exp (Combined 19,992.85
Total Expense 514,606.42
Net Ordinary Income 152,360.62
Other Income/Expense
Cther Income
170.00 - Surveillance Income
170.01 - Mosquite Pool Tests 212,270.00
170.02 - Sentinel Chickens 1,372.45
Total 170.00 - Surveillance Income 213,642.45
213,642.45

Total Other Income

Page 17

Page 2



12:51 PM MVCAC

031119 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018 through February 2019

Jul '18 - Feb 19

Other Expense
270.00 - Surveillance Expense
270.01 - UC Davis - Pools

185,380.00

Total 270.00 - Survelllance Expense

185,380.00

Total Other Expsnse

185,380.00

Net Other Income

28,262.45

Net Income

180,623.07

Page 18

Page 3



MVCAC

Total 700.00 » Publications Expanse

12:590 PM
03ATHS Proflt & Loss Budget Performance
Accryal Basls July 2018 through February 2019
Jul *#8 - Feb 15 Budgst Jul"18-Feb 19 ¥1D Budgat Annuval Budpet
Ordinury Incoma/Expanse
Incoms
11604 « Armual Mesting kncome
110.¢1 - Registrations 100475.00 91,985,00 80,475.00 91,666.00 100,000.00
110.02 - Sponsarships 31,000.00 20,000.00 31.000.00 20,000.00 25,000.00
110,03 . Exhibitors 21,500.00 15,120.00 21,500.00 15,120.00 21),000.00
110.05 - Annual big Advertising 1,300.00 2,300.00 1,300.00 2,300.00 2,500.00
110.08 - Conference Tournament 1,800.00 3,700.00 1,800,00 3,700.00 3,700.00
110.08 - Workshop 0.00 3,000.00 o000 3,000.00 3,000.00
Tetal 110.00 - Annual Mesting income 1586,075.00 136,085.00 14B,075.00 136,085.00 164,200.00
120.80 - Publications incomme
120,01 - Pamphlets, Guldes, Misc 0.00 100.00 0.00 100,00 100.00
120.03 - Powtuge 0.00 22.50 0.00 2050 50.00
120,04 - Bales Tox 0.00 26.57 0.0¢ 2657 50.00
120,63 - Procesdings 80.00 286.51 B80.00 20651 450.00
120,06 - Yearbook 0.00 20.00 0.00 30,00 S0.00
Totsl 120,00 + Publications Incoma H0.00 482 58 80,00 48258 700.00
130.00 - Duas Income
130.01 - Corporate Membars 487,325,00 480,631.80 487,320.00 480,831.80 486,000,00
130.02 - Sustalning Members 24,000.00 2000.00 24,000.00 22,000.00 25,000.00
13009 - Associate Members 2,150,00 327500 2,180.00 3,275.00 2,600.00
130.04 - Affiliste Mombers 1,000.00 2,700,000 1,000.00 2,700.80 2,500.00
Total 120.00 - Duet Income 514,478.00 50B,606.80 51447900 502,608.80 515,000.00
150.00 - Miscellsneous incoma
150.01 - Interest, GainiLoss on invesi 6,333.04 600.00 6,333,04 600.00 1,000,00
150.02 « HB Munne Fund .00 1,000.00 0,00 1,000.00 1,000,00
Totul 150.00 - Miscelaneous incoma B,333.04 1,600,00 8,333.04 1,600.00 2,000.00
Total tncoms 676,567.04 £46,774.20 568,867.04 648,774.38 671,900.00
Groas Profit 678,857.04 648,774.28 £66,067.04 B48,774.38 &71,900.00
Expansy
210.00 - Annual Meeting Expense
270.01 - Hotsl Expensen 110,322,682 0,00 130,322.62 000 106,000.00
210.02 - Suppliss,shipping,print! 9,745.58 0.00 9,745.56 0.00 7.500.00
210.03 - Reeves Award 1,750,00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00
210.04 - Pregram Printing 2,100,00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 2,200.00
210.05 - Awards and Reffis Prizes 1,036,34 1,000.00 1,036.34 1,000.00 1,200.00
210.08 - Banqust Program 1,688,25 0.00 1,686.25 0.00 2,000.00
210.08 - Bpsaker Exponses 504,39 0.00 604.38 4.0 3,000.00
210.0% - Confersnce Toumament 1,658,00 0.00 1,658.00 0.00 2,700,00
210,1% - Refunds & Cancallations T10.85 0.00 710.85 0.00 0,00
210,11 - Exhiblt Hall 8at Up 7.297.32 0.00 7,297.32 0.00 4,760.00
210.12 + Trustse Tralning 0.00 0.00 0. 000 4,600,00
210,13 - Staff Travel 1.852.57 0.00 1,652.57 0.00 5,500,00
210,14 - Audie Visual 18,193.80 0.00 18,183.80 0.00 16,000.00
210,15 - Wi 'l 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 3,000.00
Total 210.00 - Annual Mesting Expensa 158,520.34 1.000.00 176,457.70 1,000.00 158,050.00
220,00 - Continuing Education Expsnse
220,01 - Production Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 500.00
220,02 - Web Hosting!FTP 129.03 0,00 138.02 [1E14] 0.00
Total 220.00 + Continuing Education Expense 138.08 0.00 138,03 0.00 500.00
300.00 - Legal Exponase
300.01 « Requested Gounsel 280.00 2,618.04 290,00 8,810.04 10,000.00
200.02 - NPDES Permit 217.50 0.00 217,50 0. 000
Total 300.00 « Legal Exgense 507.50 2,618.04 607,60 8,518.04 10,000.00
400.00 - Legtelstive Program Expense
400.01 - Advocate Contract £2,500.00 80,000.00 82,500.00 80,000.00 120,000.00
400,05 - Printing, Awands, Misc 000 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
400.07 - Leginlvtive Duy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 8,000.00
400.08 - Legisiative Outrezch 561016 3497407 5,610.16 3497.07 7.500.00
400.40 - Priar Year Expenses 1,866.29 1,886.29
Total 400.¢0 - Legialathve Program Expanse E9.976.45 84,487.07 89,976.45 84,407.07 136,500.00
500.04 - Regulatory Program Expense
500,01 - Regulstory Contract 37,500.00 40,000.00 37,500.00 40,000.00 60,000.00
Total 500.00 - Reguistory Program Expense 37.500.00 40,000.00 37,500.00 40,000.00 £80,000,00
600,00 - Mgmt Ssrvices & Admin Exp
600,01 - Managamant Contract 83.200.00 83,200.00 83,200.00 83,200.00 124,800,00
600,015 « Communleations & Public Relatie 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000,00 #0,000,00
00,016 - PR Expentas 0.l 2,000,00 0.00 2,000,00 5,000.00
£00.02 - Insurance 4,687.00 4,800.00 4,667.00 4,000,00 4,000.00
$00.03 + GG Trans/Bank Fees 12,246.91 6,680.00 12,245.91 5,880,00 6,500.00
600.04 » AuditFinancin Review 9.201.11 8,000.00 8,291 8,000.00 2,000.00
600,05 - Telephona,Fax. & internet £61.42 924.65 B861.42 924,65 1,500.00
60006 « Photocoplrs 534.61 T05.80 534,81 705.80 1,200.00
$00.10 - AMCA Sustalning Membarsh 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 500.00
£00.12 - State Fling Fees ATaxes 1.00 0.00 100,00 0.00 200.00
600.15 - Membership/fehaite 6,557.08 11,321.05 8,557,98 1132105 12,0000
600.16 - Postage 841.24 2741 841,29 24 1,000.00
800.17 - Suppilies 21.80 42717 21.80 427.17 750.00
£00.20 - Miscollancous 0.00 90,00 .00 80.00 200,00
§00.21 - 1,068.84 1,100,00 1.056.94 1,100.00 1,700.00
£00.23 - Dsad Bird Hotline 20,000.00 22,000.00 20,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
Tatal 600.00 - Mgmt Services 3 Admin Exp 178.410.01 179,732.88 179,419.01 179,73288 249,350.00
700.00 - Publications Expansa
700.01 - Annual Conf Proceadings TH22.88 0,00 7.622.88 0.00 6,500.00
700.02 - Annual Yearbook 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 2,000.00
108,03 - Pamphiets, Guides, Misc 0.60 200,00 0.00 200,00 200.00
T00,08 - Editer’s Fes 3,000.00 3,200,00 3,000.00 320000 3,200.00
10,622.88 3,400,00 10,622.88 3,400.00 11,800.00



MVCAC

1260 PM
a1 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accriral Brls July 2018 through Febnrary 2019
Jul 98 «Fab 13 Budgst Jul 8 -Feb 19 YTD Budget Annual Budgat
800.00 - BOD Mtg.AWorkshop Exp (Combined
200.01 - Board & Workshop Exp
BOO,011 - AY .00 11,500.00 0.00 11,500,00 11,500.00
800,612 - Hotel (Room Rental and FEB) 0.00 22.000.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
200.014 - Staff Travel 108172 8,500.00 1,061.72 6,600.00 £,:500,00
800.07 - Commiltse Expenses 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 400,00
80008 - Othor Expenses 0,00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
£00.01 - Board & Workshap Exp - Other 8,042,00 0.00 8,043.00 o0 0.00
Tetal 600.01 - Board & Workshop Exp 9,104.72 40,700.00 8,104.72 40.700.00 40,700,600
800,02 - Fall, Winter & Spring Mesting
800.021 « AV 1,754.04 0.00 1,754.04 0.00 0,00
800.022 « Hotel {Room Rental and FAB)} 4,860.01 0.00 4,B6D.01 .00 0.00
#00.024 « Staff Traval 4,158.08 0.0 4,165.08 0.00 0,00
Total 800.02 - Fal, Winter & Spring Meeting 10,773.13 0.00 10,773.13 .00 0,00
800,026 - Prict Year Expanzes 115.00 115.00
Total 800.00 - BOD Mig.&Workshop Exp (Combined 19,802.85 40,700.00 19.992.85 40,700.00 40,700.00
30,00 - Special Projects Exp
800.06 - PR Committes Booth 000 1,850,00 .00 1,850.00 1,850.00
Total 500.0 - Spacial Projscts Exp 0.00 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00
Total Expanse 514,606.42 359,787,90 514,606.42 358,797.99 £55,050.00
Net Ordinary Incoms 152,380,62 28£,876.39 162,360.62 286,978.39 3,050.00
Other Income/Expense
Othar Income
170.00 - Survellfanca incoma
176.01 - Mosquito Pool Tasis 212,270.00 0.0d 212,270.00 0.00 .00
170.02 - Sentinel Chickens 137245 0.00 127245 .00 .00
Tatal 170.00 - SurvelRence incoms 213,642.45 0.00 213,642.45 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 213,842.45 0.00 213,642.45 0.00 .00
Other Expense
270.5¢ « Survelllancs Expatise
270.01 - UC Davis - Pools 185,380.00 000 185,380,00 0.00 0.00
Totel 270,00 - Survelllance Expense 185,380.00 .00 185,380,00 0.00 0.00
Total Othar Expensa 125,380.00 o000 185,380.00 0.00 0.00
Net Cther mecome 28,282 45 0.00 28,282.45 0.00 .00
Net Incams 180,623,07 206,976,28 100,623.07 286,576.39 3,050.00

Page 20



L abed

LBYV'EEE ¢ (e301 Sanng

svi'ze  $ Aumew y3nosys pRRIA
st1'ze $ 6EE‘'TOE $ s|e3ol
6¥8'LS ITLZHT Tzoz/s/or |stoz/ti/e [%ss'z [vio'os o Aueg syodes uewpjon
€8EYS 86'€/6 020Z/81/TT [9T0Z/1T/2 |%.6'T |Tvv'st o jueq sydeg uewpjon
ot/ 'ss TT6VT'T 0Z0Z/8T/TT |STOZ/9T/1T |%zeT |sessy o SN 1N D ssaidxy uediawy
866'VS 79666 020z/0Z/¢ {ST02/91/€ |%10'C | €€L'6r o jueg Auoiyduis
€L0'9% oLzt 610Z/62/TT |STOT/LT/€ |%9z'C [ssg'sy § SN 1N U3 ssasdx3 uesuswy
8607 19'¥20'T 610¢/st/v |sT02/91/€ |%soz [186'6y o jueg MING
0$ ) VN VN %000 | 810C 3 153U31U] panudy - sgn
0$ - VN VN £/9 S ysed - san

SDI0N >u_._=um_>_ RISIA |EenuuUYy B.t:ans__ ajeq apell ey junowly uopn}su|

Y3noJyy piaiA

6102/82/2 :31eQ jo sy

6TOTBET0 XHIBW JUBWISIAU] DYIAIN

XUJBI JUBLLISBAU)




03/11119
Accrual Basis

MVCAC NPDES Coalition

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1005 - Umpqua Bank {Checking)
1006 - Capital One 360

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 22

Feb 28, 18

8,362.46
88,176.83

96,539.29
96,539.29
96,539.29

96,305.26
234.03

96,539.29
96,539.29



MVCAC NPDES Coalition

03111119 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018 through February 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
150.00 - Miscsllaneous
150.01 - Interest

Total 150.00 « Miscellaneous
Total Income
Gross Profit
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Page 23

Jul 18 -Feb 19

234.03

234.03

234.03

234.03

234.03

234.03




11121 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T 916.231.4141 or B00.537.7790 = F 916.231.4111

AN
SDRMA

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

February 20, 2019 [ £7
Mr. John Avila

General Manager

Tutare Mosquito Abatement District

6575 Dale Fry Road

Tulare, California 93274

Dear Mr. Avila,

On behaif of the SDRMA Board of Directors, we write to announce that, at its meeting of February 6,
2019, the Board approved a 5% rate increase for the Workers’ Compensation Program for 2019-20.

The Board also approved a longevity distribution for the tenth consecutive year; the amount for FY
2019-20 is $351,709. Every member that has completed its initial commitment of three full program
years in the Workers’ Compensation Program is eligible to receive a longevity distribution credit when
they renew coverage. The longevity distribution may be declared by the Board each year only after all
Board policy reserve requirements have been met. The distribution is weighted based on the member’s
length of time in that program and the amount of the member’s annual contributions compared to the

total contributions of all pool members.

To assist your agency in its budgeting process, SDRMA has estimated 2019-20 annual contribution
amounts using your agency’s applicable Individual Class Code Rates, Experience Modification Factor
(EMOD}, prior year Estimated Payroll Wages, and Longevity Distribution and Multi-Program
discounts (if applicable). Your agency’s actual contribution amount for 2019-20 will vary from 2018-
19 due to variances in your reported payroll, EMOD (worksheet and applicable loss run years detail
attached), and Credit Incentive Program (CIP) points earned. In addition, SDRMA follows the
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau {WCIRB} methodology for calculating EMODs. As a
result, starting this year the first $250 of each claim is excluded from the calculation of your

agency’s EMOD.
Summary 2019-20 2018-19 | $ Change | % Change
Estimated Annual Contribution $30,849 $23,283 $7,566 32%
Detail 2019-20 2018-19
Estimated Payroll Wages $462,549 $462,549
EMGCD 92% 76%
Longevity Distribution -S 380 -$ 693
5% Multi-Program Discount - -5 1,624 -$ 1,189
A proud California Special Districts Califarnia Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation

1112 ] Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T 877.924.CSDA (2732) + F 916.442.7889

11121 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T B77.924.CSDA (2732) + F 916.442,7889

Alliance partner.



A
SDRMA

STECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Other Important items to Note:
e Members receive an automatic Multi-Program Discount of 5% per program (Property/Liability

and Workers' Compensation) while they belong to both programs.

e SDRMA’s Safety/Claims Education Day/Annual Membership Meeting is Tuesday, March 26
at the Hilton Sacramento Arden West Hotel and is FREE to SDRMA members including
meals. For more information, please visit our website at www.sdrma.org and click on
Calendar then Education Day Registration.

¢ Members considering withdrawal from coverage with SDRMA for the 2019-20 program year
are required to submit a "Notice of Intent to Withdraw" by April 1 in accordance with
SDRMA: Bylaws and must have completed the initial three-year commitment period.
Members not renewing coverage for 2019-20 wil! be ineligible to receive the longevity

distribution credit recently approved by the Board.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and our entire risk management team, we thank you for your
continued participation in our programs! H you have any questions, please contact Heather
Thomson, Chief Financial Officer at hthomson@sdrma.org or 800.537.7790.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Mike Scheafer, President
Board of Directors



Special District Risk Management Authority

Workers' Compensation Program
Program Year 2019-20

Experience Modification (EMOD) Calculation Form

Tulare Mosquito Abatement District

6575 Dale Fry Road
Tulare, Califomia 93274

Summary
PY 2019-20 EMOD - 92%

PY 2018-19 EMOD - 76%

Detaii Calculations for Program Year 2019-20
Expected Losses

AN\
SDRMA

Class 201516 2016-17 2017418 - - - Total Expected Total Expected Expected : .. .° ' Expected
Codes Payroll Payroll - . Payroll ..~ Payroll Loss Rate - Losses Primary Lma_c 5 .. Excess Losses
8742-F - §6 $6 $6 $18 00016 $2.88 $078  $210
8810 $0 $0 $90,549 $90,540 0.0013 $117.71 $35.67 £82.04
2031 $372,265 $407,889 $342804  $1,123048 0.0237 $26,616.24 $6,813.76 $19,802.48

7 31215578 $26,138. ;
Actual Losses valued as of 12/31/2018 )
Year - Claims Count - Actual Incurred Losses Actual Losses®  Actual Primary Losses Actual Excess Losses
2015-16 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2016-17 1 $679.51 $429 51 $429.51 $0.00
201718 1 $4,650.83 $4,400.83 $4.400.83 $0.00

= are ca 000 par Clalm Tor pLiposse of EMOD calculatons. Totals 5405934 $4,836.34 $0.00
EMOD Caiculation - Based on Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau's {(WCIRB) rating model.
Total Adjusted Losses
Expected Excess Actual Primary Total Expected
Losses Losses / Losses 2019-20 EMOD
(  $19.88662 4+  $483934 ) $26,736.83 Lo e2%. ]
Special District Risk Management Authority
Printed 2/14/2019

1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814-2865
Tel 916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 Fax 916.231.4111
www sdima ora



Reported Class Codes for Workers' Compensation Program SDRMA
Program Years 2018-19 and 2019-20

Tulare Mosquite Abatement District

6575 Dale Fry Road
Tulare, California 93274

Base Rate for  Base Rate for % $
Class Code Description 2018-19 201920 Change  Change
7.65 8.03 5% 0.38

9031 - Pest Control

Note: Base rate is before experience modification factor (EMOD) and CIP discount adjustments are applied.

Special District Risk Management Authority .
1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Printed 2/14/2019
Tel 916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 Fax 916.231.4111

www.sdrma.org



SHAdTED 4

doysyiop) swesboid mc%ceen_ SY3dIeD




SYAdTED

LUOEOIUNWWOY) pUB SIOBJUOY)

1dd30 pue | g439 sy} jo sabejueapy
UonesIuiwpe Jsni|

S]S00 uonedidiled

ssioljod Buipun{

Aaljod juswyseau| .

suonnquiuod uoisuad Buipunjold e
9340 buipunjelq

buipunyeud jo joedw| .

MBIAJBAQ UOISSNOSI(]

doysxiopm sweiboud Bupunyald Sy



¥ mﬂn—n——mu K

Juswiabeuew
[efoueul Juspnid

SUOINQLIUOD BJNNy pue
SollIgel| pspunjun aanpay

mco;__u:oo E{m& mwmﬁ B &omwm Lo} _08 lable| e asodxe pue _u__sm_ .

B

SOOI JUSLLISAAUI 8588

mc_nceen_ 10 Joedw| ayy

doysxiop sweibold Buipunyalg SyI4ED




: SdadIeD @

snjejg papun
a___%: 83d0 1eN

Sjossy 1gya0

Em_om@ww \@ i$ PSjeIsuSs) awoou| juswwsanul jeN
bee9esls 08 * suognguuon 1gya0 swpernung

000" 8v9$

I L& = ST e

:93550 nmc_EEmm_ Ajleuenjoy

....m,.-E.»!? ki =8

000'698'2$ | z___%: 8340 [EloL
%SZ Y L

:Eae& aw -Red)

ﬁmm_ E:oom_n_

b
L10Z/0€/9 800¢/0€/9 ulpug iesj |eoasiy4

AV §0 %001 8Inquyuog Aaljod Buipung §340
01.02/1./9 uoinquiuod [epiy|

VIBWOISN] 19430

doyssiop swelboiyg Buipunjaid Syadien



s SHATED oy

(Ainseas] funog pue 4y “69)
SUOIJdO LIS} JBLOYS Ul UBY) SWIOOU! JUSW)SSAUI SIOW we3y .

puny uoisuad uey) AJijEIOA SSB] U)IM S}OSSE 1SOAU|

punj uoisuad uev) SUOZLIOY Wi} JUsISYIP JOAO S}OSSE JSOAU|
S}9SSE 858U} 0} SSOI0. UIB)DY

SuoNNQLIUOI Uoisuad ain)ny Joj S}ESSE MOIS)

asodind Buipunjaid uonnquUuoy uoisuad

doysyiop sweiboig Buipunjaiy SY3de)



9l

SYAdTED

S.dAV Juenbalj aiow Jo|jWS a)e

S.dQV aininy punjaid e

sjuswAed (7vn) Aiger] paniooy papunjun aInn} punjald e
sjuswAed }s00 |ewou aininy punjold

suondo jsn.1 Buipunyaig uonnguiuon) uoisuad

doysyiop sweiBold Bupunjaig SY3de)



o SHdIED @

24NN} 8y} Ul Jamoj Jo
Jaybiy oq Aew pue so10u Joud noyym pabueys 9q Ued g)ey —

Arep pabieyo junoooe Jskojdwg —

Jjo.d Jou ssop 1 gy —

JSNI} papunj-jles e sl 1 9439 —
Juswabeuew Japun sjesse o sjulod
SISeq 0} s! uoljedioned | §439 JO 1500 SAISNOUME [2)0]

Sley 89 }S0Q uonedidnled [e10l | 9439

doysyiop sweiboid Buipunjsid SY3de)



o SdHdIeD \' 4

mE_oa sISeq 00°0L 6102-810¢

Tas MmN

mSN-m EN

’ p g ¥ e
g EELWE: P ' sn, e, Gy s

C =RV TR

mE_oa siseq 00°0} tom.@_‘om

e R g e

: m_E_@Q S1seq. oo’ 9

T E R e

o_‘ow.m_.om

F i T L

G SN&SN

sjulod siseq 00°0}

 nozeie

€lL02-cLoz
¢k0z-L1og

HOZ-0L02

moow.moow

Tt R ¢ Dok u.riu

E_om_ m_mmn -o N

oo

1509 E_Eu_umtmn_ |ejol

MOJSIH a)ey 894 19440

doysyiop sweiboid Buipunyalg Sy34IED



2102/2/9 1q4e9/A06 20 s1ad[eD Mmmm

sjuand e jo Ap

siliH Butjjoy jo A0 BlW|ed B 40 AlID

3ed Hauyoy jo Ao epediy 210 Ao

© UIpIooY Jo AND BSapy B7J0 A0

1ses096pny Jo Ao eiqeH e7jo Ao

Aajpasy jo Ayo ajepumi) jo A0

A3D poompay jo A0 Ansnpu| jo 10

Yyoeag opuopey Jo A)D o1pu| Jo AyD

abeuy oyouey jo A0 siiam uelpy] jo Ao

BAOPIOD oysuey Jo Ao Yed uojSupuny jo Ao

jswiede( il UOJUBSED|J-BIOULIBAIT o yoeag uojbununy Jo An0

uojueses|d Jo AlD piemAeH jo AjtD

Bingsqid jo AnD suapJeg) uellemey Jo AjD

yoeeg owsid jo AiD Jjuowsld jo Apo

BIBARY 00Id JO AlID bbeig yod jo Auo

junowesed jo Aj10 sejiupnulg jo A1D

o)y ofed jo AxD opunfieg |3 jo AxD

uesaq wied jo Ay oquad |3 jo A0

1elo Jo AN uofed (3 Jo A0

PuepieQ jJouod e ajeAise3 jo AND

Puep{eQ Jo A0 uang jo Aio

02UON JO AUD Asumaq jo AyD

Yoeag podman Jo AND Jeg) puowelq jo A0

xemaN jo Ao sineq Jo Ao

edeN Jo AiD Auo Ajeq jo Auo

elaLLNp jo AUD BUQIOD Jo AuD

MBIA UleJuNop Jo AND PI02UOD JO AYD

AelreA ousiop jo Ao esnjo) jo A0

yedioop jo A)D siyBieH snyD Jo Ano

Wed Aelajuop jo Ao sojLaY Jo AnD

Keisyuop Jo Auo uosse) jo LD

ofein uoissiy jo LD peqgsped jo Ao

sepdin jo Auo ejopde jo Aj0

AolleA I Jo AnD liegdwe jo Ao

paaisy jo Ao ewebuiung jo Ao

ed ojusy Jo AuD yueqing jo Ao

zoulep jo A0 Yed eusng jo Ao

yoeeg ueneyuey Jo QIO poomjuaig Jo AyD

nqiep jo Ao doysig jo A0

poomuAT jo Ao juowieg Jo AuD

soueq so7 jo A0 Jamoljlog Jo AuD

SO)|Y 507 Jo A)D mojsieq jo Ao

sodwo jo Ao elpeoty Jo Ajo

BpUIT BWOT Jo 1D yoonuy Jo Ajo

1po Jo ApD wiayeuy jo A31D

JeQ oA Jo ANo uoAuep uesusuly Jo A0

douye Jo Ao St eanoby jo A0

dndsyre jo Ay SUMO] 10/pue sen)
lejseoue Jo Ao

spoopa eunbeT jo Ao usiq Auelswie) 1gnd o)jinesoy

eyedejeT jo Ao Li# 1omsIq Asjewa) Aunod redeld

"JU0D 'sumo | 16/pue sapiH $191)8|g Alejewien

QUAdE’D --;,-?‘.“@ Sisfojdw3z pajoesjuo)

CLEYTI D) 15001 Jljauag a=iliay Siafo|dilg elnolies




L102/ee/9

101)81Q 3414 Uejjodolialy ojuswieideS
8019 Bl AsjjeA SSOY

1911s1Q dli4 $efnoJaH-09poy

ouIsIq UojIa8i0lg a4 Asj[eA ucouly
Jou)sIq uonoelold el eSuoweans oyouey
1oWISIq UONOS101d BUl-f 0JBAON

1914181Q UORIB)0IY BJI BOYE] YUON

IoMIsig uonosjold aul4 Aeg syean

Joinsiq uopdajold a4 apisexe]

Jousi( UoRIBI0I Bli4 POOMUB)

uUsiq uonoejold elld piaiiuey

JoLsK] uogasold asl4 uojbuisuey

Ms|q uonoejald aillj opelogq 3s6uudg pucwe;q
Jausiq aul yuapuadapu) AsjjeA oulyo
Aunod znuig eues Jo jousiq UoRosjold il [BAUSD
Juswpedaq ait4 Auno) [exuen

JouIsiq uofoejold a4 episAuung-ejuog
jsuwiede( a4 sope) ueg-juounag
J2U1sIQ uopoelold 8l Juowieg

PUsIq uoielold 8lt4 Mojsieg

loLsiq uonosjol ail eAjeS e/sojdy
PUIsIq uonoasjold a4 uokue) uesusy
Juswpedaq aii4 Ajunoy) epswely
SIPS|q 3113

Awoyiny Bupueury sie4 elwoyed
Auoyiny ssoineg Jied elulogen
suled Bupey jo Auoyiny epuopien
$UON|s0UXT J0jpuE sijeg

B)Seys jo Ajunod
BJE|D BJUES JO AjUnoy
09]e| uBg Jo AJUNOD
odsiqgO sin7 ues Jo Ajuno)
ojlueg ues Jo AJunos)
apisieAly Jo Ajunoy
le08ld Jo Ajuno)
EpeASN jO AJuno)
edep Jo Aunon
Aasayuop jo Aunon
uuep jo Ajunod
uesseT jo Ajunon
8HON jaq jo Ajuno)
apng jo Aunon
Sajunoy)

Jouisiq seojales Aunwiwio) owodiN

ouIsig se9IALeS AJUNWLLIOD pooMULEHY
usIg sedlnes

Ajunwwo) pue uonoejold 81|04 ucjbuisuey
ousig sesimies Alunwwo) edrunp

"JI03 '$jo1)SI( S09[AIeS AJUNIWOD

19499/A06" B0 sIad|RO MMM Z

1PHIs1q Sa9iAleg Aunwiwo)) youey sbejusH
JoUIsIq S99IAIS AJUNWIWIOYD PUBISAOLD)

10s1g sedlAag Aunwwoy st opeloq 3
1oM)SIg S82IAIBS UoWEY UBS wigng

PMISIQ S99iAI8g AJunwiwo?) JieusQg

1oUlsIq S991AIeS AUNWIWOT) SeUWNSOY)

PUIsIq S8oIAleg AUNWILIOY) daau)) JestD

PUISIQ seojues AUnwwo) slfiAcysEBD

PUIsIg seoag Aunwiwog diysumo ] sifeapjoosg
1oupsiq segjaies Ajunwiwio Aug teeq Big

SJOISI sedjAIeg AJUNio)

QPISPOOAA JO UMO |
890N | JO umo)

S50y JO UMO |

$0jec) SO7 JO UMD |

SIlIH SO}y S0 jo umo]
yBnajogsiiiH jJo umo
Xeure4 Jo umo |

Blspepy 8HO0D) JO UMO |
BpUI] BQJOA JO A)D
abefIA exepisepm Jo Ao
ojusuieIoeS JSaM JO A1
POOMA|IOH 159/ JO AlD
UOLLBA Jo Ao

ofefen jo Ao

ejlinesgA Jo AuD

suijed sujupuam | jo Ayo
aoueMO] JO AUD

s¥eQ puesnoy] jo Auo
elnoawa] jo Ain
uojuels jo Ao

0985j9uel4 UeS YINoS Jo AYD
Bueajog jo AuD

espepy euats Jo Ay
eve eiseys Jo Ao
yoeeq |eag jo AND
AsjieA snoas jo AiD
BojUOW Ejues jo AND
sBuudg a4 ejuesg jo Ao
uowey ues Jo Ay
|eesfey ues jo Ao
osje| Ues Jo Ay
odsiqQ sin ueg jo Ao
[eLUqes ueg Jo Ao
obelq ues jo Ao
ajuswelD ues Jo Aun
soled ueg Jo Ay

Ay pues jo Ao
seuljeg Jo A0
ojuswesoes jo A1
JUOD "SUMC | JOJPUE SafifH

siafojdwg pajoesjuo)

(L8YID) ISl 1jauag aaliay ssafopdwy eiuio) e

SUAAIRD 4




110¢/€2/9

ouisiq Aueyues Ay Aempiy

Z "CN 19181 uonepues Ajunon sajebuy so
J1oU1S1(q Ja)eme)SeAL BlpeonaT)

PusIg Ajlueg AsjjeA seuljjes) se

JousIq Aeyurs asnoyuod|

1PUsiq Aiejjues 1sep e18jos

wpUs|q Alejues ejsjon

ows|g Jameg unsing-piailied

RS Aigjues o)y ojed jse3

AlUoyiny JoJema)SBAA BUIDUT

Aoyny sieBieyosiq Aegq jseg

Auoyiny Juswebeuey sisep plloS 8LON joq
Jouisiq Alejjueg esapy E1s0D

Aouaby uonejyues uuep [eauan

s Aejues Aejep onsed

AouaBy Jajeme)sepa [euoibey ealy Jeag big
Awoyiny juswabeuepy s)sep) Ajunos) epaluely
SPHSIg UohB)ues

Jougsiq wswabeuepy ANfeny) Iy oUBOS-Ol0A
ousig

wesweabeuep Aiend iy ueyjiedonsiy ousWIRIOBS
wUsIq Juswsbeuepy Aupenp) iy ealy Aeg
SPLRSI] [oAuo) Uophjod

Auoyiny

uofjeAlasuoy) |euoibey AJunos) episieAly WSS
usig

eoedg uadQ pue yied reuoibay AJunon apisiaAny
JousIq yed [eucibay einsuluad Asiajuopy
wisiq soedg uado jeuoibay ensuuedpipy
PUIsIq Yyed jeuoibay Aeg 1sea

Pusig

YMed pue uonealsay Aajjep Aueyo-juownesg
SJ5[%iQ uopeeday JOJPUE Siueg

ousiq uswiseqy o)nbsopy xooun)

oulsIg Juswajeqy o)nbsoly Ajuno) ouejos

WIS joauoD JOIA pue oinbsop ejseys

Pusig

[o5uos) JOJIeA pue opnbsopy Ajunog uinbeop ueg
PusIq

[oJuoy) JojoaA pue opnbsop Aejlea [suges ues
WUISIJ [0AU0D J0J03A %8 QYNDSOR OjOA-OJUBIEIORS
1oMsIq jouoD 10106A pue olinbsoly Jedeld

JoLIsi joJjuoD 10j0ap pue ojinbsopy IsemyuoN
Joujsiq uswsieqy oynbsojy Ajunoy edenN

Aunoy) ereqieg

ejues Jo Jousi] uawebeuely Jojoen pue ojinbsopy
121181Q [ohuo?) pue Jojoea oinbsopy ewouog UL
101381 [ogue) JopsA Ajunon sajebuy so Jejeals

JU03 "SJOHI8IQ JUewejeqy oUNDSON

Jquao/A0b eo ssadjeo mmm £

RIS loauo) 0108 Bljlaqg

12181 Jsweleqy ojnbsop ¥eauo uojduion

: ousig

joquo) JoyoA pue olinbsopy AajjeA EjI6YyoR0D
JosIq Jonuod 10109/ pue opnbsop Asjjea edojeiuy

S1oL8[(q JUSWeJeqy O)INDSoN

Aiesqi] me funod) eInjuap

Aleiqrt Ajunoy) Buiouos

Aieiqry me aigng Ajunod ojuswelses
Areigi meT Aunon sajabuy soT
Aigigr me AQunod way

Aleig] me Ajunon) ousalq

Ateiqr] meT| ojiqng Aunod ejso) eaue)
puIsiq Auesqr] sed eusng

yuwsiqg Areiqr] euapeyy

AuBigr] me funos) epawely
SPAS|q ATeIqry/saieiqr]

Auoyiny BuisnoH Auno?) ojJoA

Aoyiny BuisnoH Aunon snepsiuels

Aouaby

Juswdojarspay Ajunog pue A7) 09SIDURIH UBS
fuoyny BuisnoH Auo ojusweloesg
UOISS|WILLOY)

ewdojeAeq Apunwiwo Ajuno) sewnid
Auoyiny Buisnop A0 puepieo

Awoyiny BuisnoH Aunog wey

Aoueby

juawdoleaepay Ajunwiwon A9 sejebuy so
znip gjueg jo Auno? ayp jo Huoyny Suisnoy
BJeID EjuES Jo AJuno) ey} Jo Auoyiny Buisnoy
celep ueg Jo Aunod sy jo uoyny Buisnoy
apng jo unon auy Jo Aluoyny BuisnoH
sejebuy 07 Jo A0 ey} Jo Auoyny Buisnop
epawely jo A0 ey Jo Qiuoyiny Buisnoy
saabuy soq Jo

Auno9 ey} Jo ucissiwwoD Juswdojeas AJUNURLOD
Auoyny juewdojaaa( ealy [ojdesn

sepueby juslidojoAspaY/SeREOYINY BUJSNOH

PMSIg 2JedyjjesH JUOWSSOIS)
1oMISIa aJe) YyeeH ojjuews)
SPMSI] [endsoH

JoU}SIQ UOROBI0Id 41 BPISPOOM

1OMISIQ) UOHOBI0Id Bl 88X0M |

JOHISIQ U0RO8I0Nd Bl UoMGLL

101381 uoRoBlold Bl eeT] ejseys

JoLlsIq Uo9]0id eaid [enued Auno BrelD eues

1oUIsIq UoKOBI0Id Bl AejjEA UOWEY UBS
03 SPWsIq 6d1d

si9hojdwig pajoesjuo)d)

(L843D) 1sniL 1jausg saiiay siakojdiug eiuio)|e)

SUAdIeD 4




£10z/e2/9

unoY Jouadng Aunon opeiog] |3
HNnoY touedng Ajunog esnjon
unog Jouedng Ajunoy eyng
SUNG6J Topedng

Youe.g |erpnr

6} nun Buuebieg
g1 Jun Buefieg
91 Nun Buebieg
€1 un Buurebieg
Z} wun BuujeBieg
01 yun Bujuiebieq
6 Nun Buiwebieg
8 iun Buivebieg
4 1un Buiuetieg
g un Sujuiebieg
G 1un Bujuebreg
Z un Buiuebieg
elUIoji[es Jo s1as

JouIsiq [ooyos YBiH uolun exyaus

ousiq jooyos Alejuswia)g uolun BxaIA
usi jooyoag YBiH o weH S WeliiAr
1oUIsIq ooyds paiiun Jaoeld wajsap)
121181 ebejjoD Apunwwo? uoissiy-AajieA 158
JousIq 00Y9S PaluN BISOD BAUOY ISBAN
JouIsIq [0042S PAYIUN SjIABIRA

sjooyog Aunod Ayuu g

uIsiq |ooyas YBiH uolun srediewse )
uofeonp3 jo 8o AlUNoD noAbisis
Pusiq jooyos Aejuewa|g uojun Ejseys
sfooyog Ajuno) ejseys

Jousiqg Jooyds payiun NQUBN-BIjUCK BlUES
1ouIsK] abajion Aunwiwol) eauop eues
uoijeonp3 Jo 80O AlUnoY zniy) Blues
PUSIg j00Yos peljiun) euy elues

JouIsIg |ooyog pegiun AsjleA uowey ueg
1ouIs|@ jooyas peyiun) Soolel ues

usiq ebejjo) Aunwwo) eyeq uinbeor ueg
sjooyos fjuno) uinbeor ueg

RIgsIq Jooyas yBIH uoiun oynbe)] ues
uoieanp3 Jo sayo Aunoy) obeiq uesg
19111 jooyos peulun AN oulpseliag ueg
puIsIq Jooyag payiun Al ojusweioes
1oLSIg [00YDS Peliuf UIDIooy

PWsIq 269)j0D AUnWWo?) SpisisAry
JoIsIa [00YoS patiun ojery

1PUISIq |00YdS Uoiun pesy

jouisiq jooyas Arejuewaly Buippey
US| |00YOS LOIUf BPULID

“JUGd "UONEDNP3 JO S8IIP0

§]OHIS|J 00498 'S|ooLoS

19492/A06"'e0"s1adjeD Mmm

¥

uojeonpd Jo aoo Ajunos) edepy

Jousig abajjon Apunwwion edey

ouIsIq 8b9)jo) Aunwwon ojuper ues N
1osIq jooyas AsjjeA W

osIg ooyag Arejuawelg Ay yled ojuspy
uisiq abaefog Ajunwwod uuep

10sIQ jooyag payjun sajebuy so

us|q ebejjon Ayunwwoy sajabuy so
1oUIsid jooyos Alejuswie|] SeNWoT se
hunsiq looyog peyiun yoeag eunbe

10ias81Q [ooyog apedeje

wusig jooyag Alejuswelg uolun eupeld ‘ouQ ‘obj
omsiq afe|jog Ajunwiwoy feupeH

1usiq [ooyag YyBiH uojun Juowssei
PuIsiq ebajjo) Aunwwio) afepuals

pusIq jooyas peyiun ousely

10gsiq jooyag Ausjusiual] uipjuey

1owysig ebejjo) Ajunwwo) ezuyag-iIyioo
WuIsIq jooyog Asejrewsi] ssudieiuy
weuboid uonednooQ jeuciBay Bary uepy
sjooyag Ajuncd

BPISIDALY - 80O Sj00YIS Jo Juspusjuladng Ajuno)
sjaoyas

Aunog ouawedeg - ssniag jooysg Aunon)
1oisIq |ooyds Alejuawwiaty esiA einyD
PUsIg (ooyos paljiun Jslue)d

PHsIq jooyos Agjuswall uoun jleqdwes
owsig ebajion Ayunwiwoy juior ojuqeD
11IsIq ebsjlon Ayunwwo) uuejg-enng
Jousiq efeflo) Ajunwwion mojsieg

RLISK] jooyag pagiun esquieyly

Pu}sIq jooyos YybiH uoun seuejesy
uonieanp3 Jo SSIWQ "S}OMISIQ [O0YIS S|00YIT

Awunon

eJje|D BJUBS JO JoLIS|q uogeyues A3|leA 1sem
pugsiq Aepues Asjjep

usig Asejues uoun

Jousig lueyues sexoni)

Aoueby uopeyues eexonj-eoye|

pusiq Aleyues ebelg

le)ep ues(d AsjjeA uodiis

Jasiq uopelues Aunod Jeimod-BingsBupy-ewles
oumsiq Areyueg A1) uue-oyesnes

Auno uue jo g “oN Jousiq Areyues
Aunod uuep jo | "oN tousiq Aeyueg
1ousig Auejues Aeg uospreyory

usIq Aejiues ewo 010

wasiq Lejueg Aajjep elo

Jowsig uonejiues eden

Psig Aiepueg MajA N

"Ju0d 'SI51II$]q uopejues

Si9Ao|dulg pajoesuo)

(L8"3D) Isnd] 1jauag aainay srafo|dwy elusoyer)




L102/ee/9

Jolgsiq Jelep lediojunyy weq aupeqd
1ous1q 19 Aelo

Jouisiq 1e1e M 8jeQ pieyoIO

ousig e [ediolunyy JeARY oy} Jo YLoN
Pipsiq Jeep Aunod fleymeN

louisiq uoljebiu) epeasy

1o1s1q 181 [9NBIN uoynoy

Aouaby Jajep eaelop

BILLIOH[ED LUBLYINOS JO JoLgs|(] Jejep ueyjodonepy
1oms1q uopebi pessapy

1Usiq Jeje M fedojunpy uuep

Joulsiq Jsjep redojunpy seuabinip se
1oU3s|(] Jojep apisoneT

ousIg Jejlem Ajuno) Aejjep ajuend e
JouIsIQq uojeAlasUoD) IajeAA B)j9Q Yeeme)
Aouaby sennn au1dw3 pueju|

1usiq 1a1ep ASjjeA SI9A Uelpu|

Jomsiq uonesbiu) jepadw|

US| iejep XIoH

SHIOAM Jejep

8A0J9) Y| 10U)SI(] UORBAISSUOY) 82IN0SaY Lol
181q J9je M Asfjep wiag

ousiq uonebuy opeloqd |3

lowsiq Jelem fiunod s|iiH opeloq |3
PHISIq 181BAA ediDjuniy Wajses

puisig 1ejepp Asfiep 1seg

usiq ielepm olgeiqg

yusiq Jelep\ ouend jeq

PUISI J8)ep) Jouel osed Jeg

PusIq Jejep AsjieA eSuowiesnn

foueby 1e1ep peaymolry exeT-ougser)
oulsIq Joje Aejjep Bjusasal)

PuIsIq Jelepm [edpluniy uiseg [equs
Aoueby serepp ode olglsen

PusIg Jejep [eeyoluue)

wusig Jejem jediojunyy peqspes

Pusiq Jetep jedpiunyy senBajjes

usiq uoleb Aueylag-uoiig

Aousby uopeslesuoy pue A|ddng iejep eaiy Aeg
s210uaby Jajepn eloyeD) JO UoReIDoSSY
PusIg Jajem Auno) sped Jesgmouy
jolisiq Jeie M Ajunod epewery
$301IS1q [0HUOD POO[/IeIEM

st (oguoD JopeA 1sam Alunog sefebuy son
1oW81a semiAn suwnjon |

19HISIQ SeRINN 2|gnd Jeuuoq 99yon. |

Jouisia Aumn a1qnd Ao soye

o181 A0 [edojunyy Jeceld ynog

pUsIa Aumn redpiung ojueweloes

Aousby Jamod ejwoyes uieyuoN

SPSIA [o8U0D 10309/

1q499/A06" 9 siadjed mmm G

1ousia AMIRN olgnd aAefopy
pusig AN [ediolungy uasse]
Jusig Al auand ssewaauj
1sia AN onand liyisesoy
ousiq Annn diand selaaees

SI5WEa ANpn

Jouisiq uoygedodsuel] Auno ojoA
uoissiwwo) uonepodsuel | AUnoD BIMUap
Aouaby uonepodsuel] [euoibay eiseys
PUISIg Hsuel | ueljodogaly eieqleg Blues
usiq nsuel | Ajunog oelep ues

Auoyiny uogepodsues] AJunos casiUeRI4 UBS
Auoyiny uofiepodsuel |

Aousblawsy Jojep ealy Aeg oosipourl ueg
Auoyiny podiy [euoiBey Aunon obeig ues
pusiqg Jisuel | [euoibey ojuswesneg

Aouabiy nsuel} apisieAny

uoissjwwoy uonepodsued| AJUNoT BpISIBAR
Aousby Bujuue)g uogenodsues] Aunos) Jeoelg
aouel|ly joliey uonsabuog ayel} einsulued
Kouaby Buluueid pue uonepodsues) Aunoy edey
Auoyny yisues} Asyjep Jopeung/elousea
isuel] jseo) pjog)

uolssiwwiog uojepodsues] Ajunos opeio( |3
Auoyiny yisuel | Auno) opeioq |3

Aoy uonepodsues) ejse) equon
Awoyny podity jeuoibey jseo?) Jepiog
uoissiwwoy uoeuodsuel ) Aunod epswiely
Auoyny uogepodsues ) JOpLIOD epewely

SI9ISIQ Jjsuel jucHeHodsuEl]

unoY) Jouedng fjunos ojoA

¥no) Jouedng Aunoo Ayuu

unoy Jouadng Ajunog Jepng

Auno) zniy epues Jo unog Jopadng
uno) Jousdng Ajunocy) ouejog

unoY Jouadng Ajuno) eusig

HNnoY Jouadng Aunoy Bleln) ejues
unod Jouadng Aunog) oosouel ueg
unog Jouedng Ajunoy) oulpreuieg ueg
HnoY Jousdng Ajunoy ojuswelses
unoY rousdng AunoD episieAly
unoo iouedng Ajunco sewn|d

unoD Jouadng Ajunos Jaoeld

unoD Jouedng Auno?) epeaeN

unoY Jouedng funon eden

HunoY Jousdng Ajunos) Assejuopy
unod Jouadng Ajunog esoduepy
unoD Jouedng Ajunoy uesse]

unoo) Jopedng fjuncy uuejo)

JUOJ "$S1N0,) Jopedng

si9ho|dwig pajoesuo)d)

(L8437) PRI s lag aadl] 2y Skl dug BILLIDLES)

SQUAIED 4




210¢/€e/9

Aoyiny stomod jujor Aeqsuiel |

BlLLOJlIED JO Jeg aje)g

Aoyiny jusweBeueyy ysiy omsiq (eoadg
Auoyiny ey [euoibay eruoyes wayinog
SJUSLULLIBAOS) JO UORBIDOSSY BILIOJED WBYINOS
. Aouaby saoiuag

lesipapy Aouebiews AsffeA ojusweloeg-eualg
SJUBLLILLIBAOS) JO UCHRINOSSY Aunoy) eleqieq ejueg
Auoyiny ygresy Qunog ese) wues
SJUSWIWIBAOS) JO [1DUno odsigo sin ueg
SJUBLLIWIBADS) JO UoleINoSSY obel() ueg
SJUSLLUIBAOS) JO 19UN0Y) AJUNOY) OJUeg UBS
e

uonesunNwiwoy) S3/ou4 [euojbey ousweiseg
UOISSIUALIOD

uoIsIAgla | 8jge uepjodonepy ojusLieloeg
SJUSLULLIBAOS) JO |IDUNCD) BaIY OJUSLBIORG
eruoyiieD jo Auoyiny Buueys ysid Asueby olgng
Buiby uo Aoueby ealy || eely soAeg pue Buuueld
' Auoyny Buijood jediolunpy
uoIssiLIWIe) uoneuloy Aausby |B20 uuep
Aoyiny siemod uior yosep

Koueby Buiuses) qor euelg uspjos

ojueg ueg G jsi4

BLION |8Q G ¥s1d

2}S00 BAUOD G isuld

Auno) osiep

UES JO SJUSILLIBA0S) JO UOlE0SSY Aunod/Ang
SJUSILIBADS) JO UOHIEINOSSY AJUnO) epng
Auoyiny esueinsu) sseox3y JYSH

S80IAleS [8UU0SIB aapeIadoon

Aioyny aoijod upel [enuend

Jouisig wodmy A9 Jeeg Big

“JU0S "SPOIRSIq fepPeds 1e0

}q490/A06°e0"s1ad[eD Mmm 9

SJUBILIaACD) Baly Aegl AaIBjUop jO UONEIOSSY
SJUBLILISADS) Baly Aeg JO UONBI0SSY
Ajioyiny soueInsu) s1emod IO YAADY

SIOWISIq 215948 19410

Jo181Q Jele M [edidiunpy BUINA

Aouaby sejep Aluncy) eqna

1o4asiq Jeje M epur BGUOA

Jousiq Jolem AejieA 159

oulsIq Jejep spuBpisap

JouIsIq Jajep ybnologisap

Jotsiq Jeje M Jedplunpy ulsegq 1sapm
Blwiojijled walnog Jo joias)q Wawysiuajdey Jeiepn
wisIq uonebun eysip

Jouisiqg Jelepn UCOW B JO AsjieA

uIsiqg Jsjep funo) Asjiep

PusIq Jaje M [edibjunpy Jajua?) AsjeA
PUsIq Joje A\ SOYI9)[BA

PUsIq Jele [edoiungy AejjeA jelqes ueg seddn
JoMsi(] uoneAIasUOD Jsjepp paun

ousiq Jelep swieq aujuiuom|

jousiqg uopeBiuj yoopn|

ous|q Jetem uokuen oonged

pusig Jajem Ajunod sbulwung-ideyoeya
Joujsiq JajeM sbuuds Jejemjsomg

Aloyiny Jejemiaomg

ulsIq Jerepn Qjunog edojsAuung

10ws|q uopeb) unbeor weg yinog

Jusiq Jejep) 1S€0D Yinog

usIq Jejem Yeesd jenbog

Jouisiq Jejem funod ousjog

pusiq uonebiul a4 ejueg

LI JeleM AsjleA esel) ejues

Aoy josfold peysisiep Buy ejueg
oS J91eAA Uen ues

Aouaby Jejep ssey oobios ueg

ousiq Jejep Aiuno) euges) ueg

puIsig Jejep ounbaig ues

Auoyiny seyepm Aunog obeiq ves

10U}sIg uojeAI8sSUOY) JBJEA A9jleA oulpIewleg ues
ousiq 1ejem Jediojuniy AsjjeA oulprewsag ueg
10181 I8BAA UBGINGNS OJUBWIEBIOES
JoMISi] uoleALeSUOYD)

I8je A\ PUE [0NJUOD) POOS AUN0D BpISIaAlY
ousiq Jajep o)y ory

Jowsiq Jejep |edjojuny ojqeiq |ep ucouy
Aoyny Jaje reuoibey

000L# Jouisiq uopewe;oey

Aoueby sejepp Alunog Jeoeld

11381 Jaje M 8A0D euld

Jousiq Jeje m 0oid

"0 TSIOMISIq [0AU0D POG|d/IeIEM

siofojdw3 pajoesjuo)

(L8¥3D) 5| yialag aviiiay siafojdwy eiuiofien

SUHI®O 4




CalPERS Supplemental Income 457 Plan

Roth Plan Option Overview

What is the Roth Plan Option?

The Roth Plan is an voluntary after-tax contribution option offered through your
CzlPERS 457 Plan (the "Plan™). If your employer has adopted the option for your
Plan, you can elect to make designated Roth contributions of money from your
paycheck that has already been taxed. This helps you build a nest egg of tax-free
income in retirement. Your qualified distributiuns of contributions and their
earnines, if any, then come out tax-free, Less tax on plan distributicns could
mean higher net distribution: in retirement.

How do | contribute to the CalPERS Roth 457 Plan?
P If you are already contributing the CalPERS 457 Plan, follow these steps:

1. Confirm with your employer that they have adopted the Roth plan option
for their CalPERS 457 Plar.

2. Obtain a Participant Change Authorization Form from ycur employer.

3. Complete tha form, choosing to add or replace pre-tax savings with the
Roth contribution source in the Change Contribution Amount section.

4. Sign the Participant Change Authorization Form and get your employer's
signature on page 2 as well before submitting for processing.

5. After-tax Roth contributions will begin to be deducted from your net pay
within 2-3 pay periods.

p If you are not currently participating in the CalPERS 457 Plan, follow these steps:

1. Confirm with your employer that they have adopted the Roth plan option for
their CalPERS 457 Plan.

2, Obtain an Enroliment Kit from your employer, which includes an Employee New
Enrollment Form, o Beneficiary Designation Form, and a Rollover Contribution
Form (if you have qualified former employer plans to transfer to CalPERS).

3. Complete the Employee New Enroliment Form, choosing the Roth contribution
source in the Employee Contribution Election section.

4. Sign the New Enroliment Form and get your employer's signature on page 2
as wall before submitting all paperwork for processing.

5. After-tax Roth contributions will begin to be deducted from your net pay
within 2-3 pay periods.

Key Benefits with CalPERS

* Invest Roth contributions using automatic
payroll deductions.

* Roth contributions can be invested in the
same menu of CalPERS Target Date Funds and
Core Funds.

= Roth contributions to the CalPERS 457 Plan
allows you to contribute more than into an IRA
you set up on your own.

Managing Your Account

You can access all of your CalPERS 457 Plan
account information in one place.

* Register or log into your account anv time at
calpers.voya.com.

+ Cali 800-260-2659 and press 2 for a Participant
Service Representative” Monday-Friday
between 6:00 a..m. - 5:00 p.m. PT.

* Download the Voya Retire mobile app from your
favorite app store. Scrach kevword: retire. For
mare information, visit mobile.voya.com.

* Participant Servire Represontatives are Registered

Repres:ntatives of vova Investme:t Advisors, LLC
(nremier SIFC).

Schedule an Appointment

Local Voya representatives are available to review
and discuss your retirement saving strategy.

Go to calpers457.checkappointments.com or

call 888-713-8244 to schedule an appointment at
a date and time that is most convenient for you.



CalPERS 457 Plan Roth Adoption Form d

CalPERS

Employer Election To Offer
* Roth Elective Deferrais
s In-Plan Roth Conversions

l. General Information

Agency/Employer Plan Number; 452561

TULARE MOSOUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

559-686-6628

Employer Name

John Avila

Telephone #

TulareMosquito@egmail.com

Contact Name

ll.  Adoption of CalPERS 457 Roth Plan Option

Email Address

The Employer has previously adopted or is concurrently adapting the CalPERS Supplemental Income 457(b) Plan (Plan) and its employees are or
will be eligible to participate in the Plan, The individual signing below hereby certifies that she or he is duly authorized to execute this form on behalf

of the Employer and that all necessary action has been taken by the Employer to authorize and approve this action,

The Employer acknowledges that it has received and reviewed a
copy of the CalPERS 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Document,
including the following sections of the Plan:

* Roth Elective Deferrals (definition)
*  Roth Elective Deferrals

* In-Plan Roth Conversions

The Employer hereby elects to include the following features/
options in the Plan offered to its employees:

* Roth Elective Deferrals; and

* In-Plan Roth Conversions

The Employer understands and agrees as follows:

1. Employees will have the opportunity to defer their own
compensation on an after-tax basis; Roth Elective Deferrals
are taxable to employees in the year contributed,

2. The Employer must deduct Roth Elective Deferrals from
Employees’ pay and timely remit such amounts to the Pian,
must withhold state and federal income taxes on amounts
contributed as Roth Elective Deferrals and must properly
report those amounts to taxing authorities.

3. Employees’ pre-tax Deferrals and Roth Elective Deferrais
are subject to a combined annua! limit under the federal tax
code, The Employer is responsible to ensure that individual
Employees’ deferrals do not exceed the applicable limit in
effect for each year.

4,

5.

Employees will be 100% vested in their Roth Elective Deferrals
when those amounts are deducted from their pay.

Earnings on Roth Elective Deferrals and balances converted by
In-Plan Roth Conversions will not be taxable if distributed in a
Qualified Distribution with a distribution date that is at least five
years after the Employee’s initial Roth contribution and after:

= The Employee attains age 59% or becomes disabled, and the
Employee has a severance from employment; or

*  The Employee's death.

If & distribution is not a Qualified Distribution, earnings on these
balances will generally be taxed under the basis recovery rules
found in Internal Revenue Code section 72.

A Participant's election to do an In-Plan Roth Conversion is
irrevocable, The amount converted is subject to state and
federal income tax in the year converted and will be reported as
taxable income to the Participant. The Plan dees not withhold
any amounts for state or federal income taxes in connection
with an in-Plan Roth Conversion; the Participant will be
responsible to pay applicable income taxes even though there
is no withholding.

Balances converted as an |n-Plan Roth Conversion remain
subject to any and all distribution restrictions that applied
prior to the conversion,

3054335.G6.P



CalPERS 457 Plan Roth Adoption Form . CalPERS

I1l. Signature

Name of Employer: TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

Authorized and Approved b

Signature:

/

Print Name: John Avila

Title: General Manager

Date: 03/12/1¢9

Accepted by CalPERS (or an agent duly appointed by the Board) on behalf of the
Board of Administration of the California Public Employees’ Retirement System.

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

IV. Mail Instructions

Please return the signed, criginal form to CalPERS for processing:

CalPERS 457 Plan
P.O. Box 942713
Sacramento, CA 94229-2713

3054335.G.P



Roth Plan Option Overview

CalPERS Supplente

What is the Roth Plan Option?

The Roth Plan is an voluntary after-tax contribution option offered through your
CalPERS 457 Plan (the "Plan™). If your employer has adopted the option for your
Plan, you can elect to make designated Roth contributions of money from your
paycheck that has already been taxed. This helps you build a nest egg of tax-free
income in retirement. Your qualified distributions of contributions and their
earnings, if any, then come out tax-free, Less tax on plan distributions could
mean higher net distributions in retirement.

How do | contribute to the CalPERS Roth 457 Plan?
P If you are already contributing the CalPERS 457 Plan, follow these steps:

1. Confirm with your employer that they have adopted the Roth plan option
for their CalPERS 457 Plan.

2, Obtain a Participant Change Authorization Form from your employer,

3. Complete the form, choosing to add or replace pre-tax savings with the
Roth contribution source in the Change Contribution Amount section.

4. Sign the Participant Change Authorization Form and get your employer's
signature on page 2 as well before submitting for processing.

5. After-tax Roth contributions will begin to be deducted from your net pay
within 2-3 pay periods,

b If you are not currently participating in the CalPERS 457 Plan, follow these steps:

1. Confirm with your employer that they have adopted the Roth plan option for
their CalPERS 457 Plan.

2, Obtain an Enrofiment Kit from your employer, which includes an Employee New
Enroliment Form, a Beneficiary Designation Form, and a Roffover Contribution
Form {if you have qualified former employer plans to transfer to CalPERS).

3. Complete the Employee New Enrofiment Form, chooesing the Roth contribution
source in the Employee Contribution Election section.

4. Sign the New Enroliment Form and get your employer's signature on page 2
as well before submitting all paperwork for processing.

5. After-tax Roth contributions will begin to be deducted from your net pay
within 2-3 pay periods.

Key Benefits with CalPERS

= Invest Roth contributions using autormatic
payroll deductions,

* Roth contributions can be invested in the
same menu of CalPERS Target Date Funds and
Core Funds.

* Roth contributions to the CalPERS 457 Plan
allow you to contribute more than into an IRA
you set up on your own,

Managing Your Account

You can access all of your CalPERS 457 Plan
account information in one place,

* Register or log into your account any time at
calpers.voya.com.

* Call 800-260-2659 and press 2 for a Participant
Service Representative* Monday-Friday
between 6:00 a..m. - 5:00 p.m. PT.

» Download the Voya Retire mobile app from your
favorite app store, Serach keyword: retire. For
more information, visit mobile.voya.com.

*  Participant Service Representatives are Registered

Representatives of Voya Investment Advisors, [LC
(member SIPC),

Schedule an Appointment

Local Voya representatives are availabie to review
and discuss your retirement saving strategy.

Go to calpers457.checkappointments.com or

call 888-713-8244 to schedule an appointment at
a date and time that is most convenient for you,



MARCH | 2019

employer ¢ents

Add the New Roth Option for Your CalPERS 457 Plan

The new Roth 457 contribution option can now be added to the CalPERS Supplemental Income
457 Plan, If your agency is interested in adding this option for your CalPERS plan, please
complete the Reth Adoption Form and return it to CalPERS for processing.

Once CalPERS has processed your adoption request, your employees will be able to elect or
change to designated Roth contributions that are automatically deducted from their payroll like
elective pre-tax contributions are treated.

About the Roth Option | Why Add the Roth Qption? | Updated Forms & Resources | Ask for a Plan Review

About the Roth Option

By choosing this option, your employees can make after-tax contributions into their CalPERS 457 Plan. The advantage is, in the
future, they can withdraw the money tax-free if the money is kept in the Roth account for at least a five-year taxable period,
are age 59: or oider and have a triggering event (severance from employment, reach age 70V, disability or death).

Employees whose agencies add the Roth option can make both traditional pre-tax and Roth after-tax contributions to the
CalPERS 457 Plan. The investments, services, tools and access to licensed experienced local representatives are the same for
both types of accounts.

= It's a valuable employee benefit option that you can add at no additional cost to your
agency

« The Rath option may encourage greater Plan participation than the pre-tax option
alone, especially for employees early in their careers and in a relatively low income tax
bracket

* Like pre-tax contributions, employees can increase, decrease or stop Roth
contributions at any time



City of Visalia Natural Resource Conservation

425 E. Oak Ave., Ste. 301, Visalia, C4 93291 Tel- (559) 7134531 Fax; (559) 7134817

City of Visalia
2019 EARTH DAY CELEBRATION
Exhibitor Booth Registration

On behalf Visalia Environmental Committee and Imagine U Interactive Children’s Museum, you are invited to
participate in the City of Visalia’s 2019 Earth Day Celebration, scheduled for Saturday, April 13, 2019 from
10:00 am to 2:00 pm outside of Imagine U Children’s Museum in downtown Visalia.

Earth Day offers us a unique opportunity to gather as a community and inspire one another while enjoying
great food, music, activities for adults and kids, and exhibitors who share ideas and products related to green
living. Attendees gather with family and friends, participate in hands-on activities, and learn how they can use
the information, resources, products, services, and opportunities presented by exhibitors to benefit the
environment and the community. As the largest Earth Day Celebration in the region, we to work with our
exhibitors to provide attendees with the information and tools they need to make sustainable choices.

The Visalia Environmental Committee invites your organization to join us in sharing your conservation message
and/or product with the public on this important day.

To host an exhibitor booth at the 2019 Earth Day Celebration, please complete the attached registration form and
mail it with the registration fee to the address listed at the bottom of the registration form. Booth space is $25.00 for
non-profits and/or informational exhibitors and $50.00 for commercial exhibitors. An informational packet with
"day of event" information and logistics will be emailed to you two weeks prior to the scheduled Earth Day
Celebration.

A City of Visalia business license is required in order to sell any merchandise or products at this event. If you do not
have a Visalia business license you may purchase a l-day permit for $20.00 by contacting
businesstax(@ygi.visalia.ca.us or call (559) 713-4326 for more information on licensing.

Food vendors must also provide copies of a valid Tulare County Environmental Health Food Vending Permit and a
certificate of insurance naming the City of Visalia as an additional insured. Please see
hittp://www.tularehhsa.org/index.cfim/public-health/environmental-health/food-safety/temporary-food-facilities ~ or
call (559) 624-7400 for additional food vending information,

Exhibitors and vendors are responsible for supplying their own event equipment including canopies, tables, chairs,
and displays. Please note that you will need to bring your own generator if your booth requires power—as there are
no electrical outlets available at the Earth Day site. We request that food vendors use only compostable cutlery,

plates, cups, and dishes.

We look forward to working with you to promote conservation and sustainable living in Visalia and the Central
Valley.

Sincerely,

,4///.“ é,“
Nathan Garza
City of Visalia

Natural Rescurce Conservation Division



TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT
FY 19/20 Budget

March 1st, 2019

Salaries & Employees Benefits ( 1000 )
6001 Regular Salaries *
6004 Benefits
Health Insurance
EDD Disability Insurance 6.2% X 7,000 of employees pay
EDD Unemployment Insurance .9% X of employees salary
Life insurance
6005 Extra Help
6008 Directors Fees
6011 Retirement PERS
Classic members (MISC.) 8.081% X Gross Salary
New Public Employee Pension Reform Act (PEPRA)
members { 6.985% X Gross Pay )
6012 Social Security ( 7.65% of employee pay )
6015 Workers' Compensation Insurance

Services & Supplies { 2000 )

7001 Agriculture

7005 Telecommunications

7009 Household Expense

7010 Insurance

7021 Maintenance of Equipment

7024 Maintenance - Bldg & Improvements
7027 Memberships

7038 Ofifice Expense

7043 Professional & Special Expense
7059 Publications and Legal Notices

7061 Rents & Leases - Equipment

7062 Rent & Leases - Bldg & Improvements
7065 Small Tools & Instruments

7066 District Special Expense

7074 Transportation & Travel

7081 Uiilities

Other Charges ( 3000 )
7407 Contributions to other Agencies
7425 Taxes & Assessments

Fixed Assets ( 8000-8300)
Purchase of One Ton Truck

Working Budget
*  Appropriation for Contingencies
Total Appropriations

** General Reserves
Reserve for Asphalt Removal & Replacement
Reserve for Emergency Invasive Aedes outbreak
Reserve for Replacement of Vehicles/Tablets

Appropriations

385,000

170,000
5,048
5,500
1,452

123,000
7,200

30,000

40,000
35,000

802,200

450,000
2,500
5,000

50,000
105,000
15,000
14,000
13,500
19,500
500
500
12,500
2,500
25,000
15,000
7,000

737,500

2,500
36,500

39,000

40,000

40,000

1,618,700
288,979

1,907,679

$ 5,384,500
125,000.00
250,000.00
200,000.00

$ 7,867,179

# ||

* Based on proposed salary
adjustment & COLA

= Benefits =5 182,000.00

* 15% of our Working Budgset ( Tulare County permits us to carry 15% of our working budget

as Appropriations for Contingencies )

** There is no requirement to fund General Reserves at any set amount to be in compliance

with the CA Health and Safety Code.

Documenia/Bugg Y1E2UBGHFY 1971



1112 I Street, Suite 300

Sacramento, California 95814-2865
DR T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 + F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

Notification of Nominations — 2019 Election
SDRMA Board of Directors
January 24, 2019 _»H;

Mr. Charlie Pitiigliano

Board President

Tulare Mosquito Abatement District
6575 Dale Fry Road

Tulare, California 93274

Dear Mr. Pitiigliano:

Notice of Nominations for the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Board of Directors 2019
Election is being provided in accordance with the SDRMA Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement.
The following nomination information is enclosed: Nomination Packet Checklist, Board of Director Fact Sheet,
Nomination/Election Schedule, SDRMA Election Policy No. 2017-10, sample Resolution for Candidate Nomination
and Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications Form.

General Election [nformation - Three Director seats are up for election. The nomination filing deadline is
Wednesday, May 1, 2019, Ballots will be mailed to all SDRMA member agencies in mid-May. Mail-in ballots will be

due back to SDRMA not later than 4:30 p.m. Wednesday, August 21, 2019.

Nominee Qualifications - Nominees must be a member of the agency’s governing body or a management
employee (see SDRMA Election Policy 2017-10, Section 4.1) and be an active member agency of both SORMA’s
Property/Liability and Workers” Compensation Programs. Candidates must be nominated by Resolution from their
member agency’s governing body and complete and submit a “Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications”.

Nomination Documents and information - Nomination documents {Nominating Resolution and Candidate’s
Statement of Qualifications} and nomination guideline information may also be obtained an SDRMA’s website at

www.sdrma.org. To obtain documents electronically:

From the SDRMA homepage, scroll down and click on the “2019 Nomination & Election Information” box. All
necessary nomination documents and election information may be downloaded and printed.

Term of Office — Directors are elected to 4-year terms. The term of office for the newly elected Directors will begin
January 1, 2020 and expire December 31, 2023.

Nomination Filing Deadline — Nomination documents must be received in SDRMA’s office no later than 4:30 P.M.
on Wednesday, May 1, 2019.

Please contact SDRMA Chief Operating Officer Paul Frydendal at 800.537.7790, if you have any questions regarding
the 2019 SDRMA Board of Directar Nominations or the election process.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Ko 4. g

Laura S. Gill

Chief Executive Officer
A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 I Street, Suite 200

Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T 877.924.C5DA (2732) » F 916.442,7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) » F 916.442,7839



2019 Nomination Packet Checklist :D:]:"{M.-_‘:\_

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOMINATION AND ELECTION GUIDELINES

lanuary 9, 2019, marked the official commencement of the election process for the SDRMA Board of Directors.
Three seats on the Board of Directors are up for election fn 2019.

For your convenience we have enclosed the necessary nomination documents and election process schedule.
Please note that some items have important deadlines. All documents contained in this packet, as well as
additional information regarding SDRMA Board elections, are available on our website www.sdrma.org and/or by
calling SDRMA Chief Operating Officer Paul Frydendal at 800.537.7790.

_____ Attachment One:

Attachment Two:

Attachment Three:

Attachment Four:

Attachment Five:

SDRMA Board of Directors Fact Sheet: This document reviews the Board of Directors’
Roles and Responsibilities along with other important information.

SDRMA Board of Directors 2019 Nomination/Election Schedule: Please review this
document for important deadlines.

SDRMA Election Policy No. 2017-10: A Palicy of the Board of Directors of the Special
District Risk Management Authority establishing guidelines for Director elections.

Sample Resolution for Candidate Nomination: A resclution of the Governing Body of
the Agency nominating a candidate for the Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors.

Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications: Please be advised that no candidate
statements are endorsed by SDRMA. Candidate’s Statements of Qualification will be
distributed to the membership with the SDRMA election ballot, “exactly as submitted”
by the candidate.

Please complete and return all required nomination and election documents to:

SDRMA Election Committee

C/O Paul Frydendal, COO

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 “I” Street, Suite 300

Sacramento, California 95814

Special District Risk Management Authority | A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Attachment One S

Pe >

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FACT SHEET

Special District Risk Management Authoritv: A Property/Liability, Workers' Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Fact Sheet

SDRMA BoARD OF DIRECTORS

ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA] is 2 public entity Joint Powers Authority established to provide cost-
effective property/liability, worker’s compensation, health benefit coverages and comprehensive risk management
programs for special districts and other public agencies throughout California. SDRMA is governed by a Board of
Directors elected from the membership by the programs’ members.

Number of Board Members

Board of Directors’ Role

Board of Directors’
Responsibilities

Three Seats
For this Election

Term of Directors

Board Member Travei
Reimbursement

Number of Meetings per Year

Meeting Location
Meeting Dates

Meeting Starting Times

Meeting Length

Average Time Commitment

SDRMA Board of Directors consists of seven Board Members, who are elected at-
large from members participating in either program.

SDRMA Board of Directors provide effective governance by supporting a unified
vision, ensuring accountability, and setting direction based on SDRMA’s mission and
purpose, as well as establishing and approving policy to ensure SDRMA meets its
obligations and commitment to its members.

Board Member responsibilities include a commitment to: serve as a part of a
unified governance body; govern within Board of Directors’ policies, standards
and ethics; commit the time and energy to be effective; represent and make policy
decisions for the benefit, and in the best interest, of all SDRMA members; support
collective decisions; communicate as a cohesive Board of Directors with a comman
vision and voice; and, operate with the highest standards of integrity and trust.

Elections for Directors are staggered and held every two years, four seats during
one election and three seats in the following election. Three seats are up for
election this year.

Directors are elected for four-year terms. Terms for directors elected this election
begin January 1, 2020 and end on December 31, 2023,

Board Members are reimbursed for reasonable travel and lodging in accordance
with SDRMA Board Policy Manual 2017-01 and applicable laws and are allowed to
claim a stipend of $195 per meeting day or for each day’s service rendered as a
Member of the Board.

The Board meets from seven to ten times annually with an average of eight board
meetings per year. Generally, the Board does not meet more than one meeting per
month,

SDRMA office in Sacramento, CA and at two conference locations.

Typically the first Wednesday and Thursday of the month.

Meetings are typically held 1:00 to 5:30 p.m. Wednesday and 8:00 to 10:00 a.m.
Thursday.

Meetings are four to six hours on average.

Commitment per month ranges from 15 to 20 hours.

“The mission of Special District Risk Management Authority is to provide risk financing and risk management services
through a financially sound pool to California public agencies, delivered in a timely and responsive cost-efficient manner.”

Special District Risk Management Authority | A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Attachment Two SDF

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2019 NOMINATION/ELECTION SCHEDULE

Special District Risk Management Authorlty! A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



$1921140 PJEOg VINYQS 4O UoIIa[3

pue pajeas 51013311Q pa123(3 AMBN 0Z0Z/T

Funaapw paeoq

VINYAS 01 paliau| 393(3 s1030adid £-9/TT

uoissas Jadng/isepiealg vINYQS/IUOD

[ENUUY YQSD 03 PSYAU| 3333 510108410 5276

3npayas Suesy pieog Suiwoadn

UYL WY $3PIADId PUE S3jepipue)

InJsS339NS SOLIION 3NIWIWOY UORIDT £7/8

$10][ed SIUNO "WLIOT UGRID|F BABIUSL 77/8

s10]jed 2193y 03 au||peaq 1Z/8

(sAep |enoe gg) aupesp 1diadal Jo|eq

0} Joud sAep p9 15ea| je si0|jeg 1lBIN £T-9T/S

SUOIJRUILUON SMBIARY "WILLIO) UOIII3|3 dANEILAL 2/

SUOJRUIWION wJni2l 01 duljpeag 1/

(shep jemoe T1T) slojjed Bujjiew o} soud SAep 06 ISED

1B Alenuer Ul s1agway 01 3JnPasold UoBUILON

PUE UOI3I9|3 JO UONBINON [1BIN SZ-¥Z/T

3[npay2s uonaa(3 saaoidde pieog 6/t

ANITINEL ASVYL

VIS

8 L
| TAR 4

gz L2
12 0z
PT ET

9z St
6T 81

TE
L4
FAS

CERTEREL:

9T sZ
6T 81
Z1 11

t 9ls ¢

S

HIBNI LIS

6T 8T
[ 440 14
ST+
8 L
T

S 4

|

0E 6Z
£ 2z
91 &t

sla /2 mitin s

_

Limiy

e 9t
0z el
A

8¢ Lz
2 o0Z
YT El

L 9

e
L1
o7

T4
8T
1T

9z
61
[4}

§

0E 62
€ 7w
9T &t
6 &8
z b

W s

0 6¢
€ T
91 st

o
- -]

Z
bwls

-

113
YT ez
L o1
o0 6
£ z
W s

=g
BT T
n ot
v £

0g
ET
9%

113
ve
L1
ot

S 4 1 ML W S
sasny

T4
19
1T

14
1%

SHLER RS RIS s
AHvdaa4

67
(44
ST

0E
€2
91

TE
v
LT
o1

0t
€7
14

o~

14
114
149

8z Lz 9
Tz o0z 6T
YT €1 T
L 9 5
Lim:L
Em__.__u:nz
67 8z 1T
22 12 0z
ST T €1
8 ¢t 9

6 8Z

@ 1z

ST T
8 L

1z 92
0Z 61
ET T
9 5

ST T
CL)
T 0T
vt
Wwis

T T4
6T 8T
FA S 34
s v

9z
0Z 6T
€ =
9 5
wils

LTAN 74
8T L1
i1 01

9¢
6l

iz
0z
£l

74
6T
4}

o

5¢
81

9¢
61
[4)

gz
87
11

Lo

TE
144
LT

52
8T
T

5T
1
TT

= o

1t
e
LT
414

113
T4
91

113
e
L1
ot

ET
at

62
[44
ST

0E
€2
ot

0E
£z
-1

&2
(44

BIOZ/6/11 Aoy

8T f
T2 0oF
i ET

62 82
[N 14
5T t¢T

S L im]ailwy]es

6T 8¢
[4 2 14
ST 1

|: A ¥4
1z o2
i £l

AUVANYT

9|NP3Yyds uoid3|3/uoKeulwoN 6102



o0
-,

o
f (]

A

Attachment Three

SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELECTION POLICY NO. 2017-10

Special District Risk Management Authorityi A Property/LUability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



."l

SDRMA
SPUGHAL DISTRICT ISR MAR GWEMENT AUITHORTY *
Policy No. 2017-10
A POLICY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR DIRECTOR ELECTIONS, DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS, AND CREATION OF
A SUPERVISING ELECTION COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (SDRMA) is a joint powers authority,
created pursuant to Section 6500, et. seq. of the California Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors recognizes that it is in the best interest of the Authority and its members to
adopt a written policy for conducting the business of the Board; and

WHEREAS, establishing guidelines for Director elections and appeintments will help ensure a process that is
consistent for all nominees and candidates, will promote active participation by SDRMA members
in the election/appointment process, and will help ensure electionfappointment of the most
qualified candidate(s): and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws provide the Board with the option of conducting the election using a mail-in ballot
process; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA has an overriding and compeling interest in insuring the

accuracy of the election/appointment process of its Board members through the creation of an
election committes;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is the policy of the Board of Directors of SFECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT
AUTHORITY, until such policy shall have been amended or rescinded, that the following procedures shall be
followed when conducting Director elections or filling a Director vacancy by appointment:

1.0. Election Schedule

1.1. Not later than the first Board meeting of each election year, the Board of Directors shall approve an election
schedule based on the following criteria and time frames.

2.0. Election Commijtec

2.1. The Board of Directors herein establishes an election committee with the following composition, duties and
responsibilities; The five (5) members of the Election Committee shall include two presently sitting
members of the Board of Directors of SDRMA whose seats are not up for eiection, the Chief Operating
Cfiicer of SDRMA, and the CPA/auditor regularly used and retained by SDRMA at the time of counting
baliots of and for an election to the Board of Directors. For good reason found and stated, the Board of
Directors of SDRMA may appoint any CPA/auditor who, in the discretion of the Board of Directors, would
appropriately serve the Election Committee. The General Counsel for SDRMA shall also sit as a member of
the Election Committee with the additional obligation of providing legal advice to the balance of the
Committee as legal questions may arise.

3.0. Member Notification of Election

3.1. Authority staff shall provide written notification, of an election for the Board of Directors, to all member
agencies during January of each election year. Such written notification shall be provided a minimum of
ninety (30 days prior to the distribution of ballots and shall inctude; (1) the number of Director seats to be
filed by election; (2) a copy of this nomination and election procedure; and (3} an outline of
nomination/election deadline dates.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page 1of 6
Director Eiection and Appointment Policy Novermnber 1-2, 2017



A
SDRMA

PECIAL DISTRIUT RISK MANAMCEMENT AUTHORITY .
’ | Policy No. 2017-10

54.

5.5.

Committee's decisions regarding the qualification of nominees are final. Following the Election Committee's
review of all nominations, the Election Committee shall direct that a ballot be prepared stating and listing all
of the qualified nominees. The ballot of gqualified nominees shall be distributed to the membership for
election by mail as described below.

Upoen verification or rejection of each nominee by the Election Committee, staff wili mail acknowledgment {o
beth the nominee and the district/agency of its acceptance or rejection as a qualified nominee for election.

A nominee requesting that his/her nomination be withdrawn prior to the election, shall submit such
requests in writing to SDRMA's office a minimum of three {3) days prior to the scheduled date for mailing
the ballols. After that date, all qualified nominees names shall appear on the ballot mailed to the
membership.

6.0. Terms of Directors

6.1

The election of directors shall be held in each odd-numbered year. The terms of the directors elected by
the Members will be staggered. Four directors will serve four-year terms, to end.on December 31 of one
odd-numbered year. Three directors will serve four-year terms, to end on December 31 of the alternate off-
numbered year. [Per Bylaws, Articie I, (3), paragraph 11.

7.0. Campaigning

7.1.

7.2,

7.3.

74,

7.5.

SDRMA staff will mail each qualified candidate's "Statement of Quatifications®, “exactly as submitted” by the
candidate with the ballots to the membership.

Candidates, at their own expense, may distribute additional information to member agency(s) after the
ballots have been mailed and prior to the election.

SDRMA staff is prohibited from actively promoting a candidate or participating in the election process while
cn Authority premises.

SDRMA staff may provide member information, malling lists, financial reporis or operational data and
information, that is normally available through the Public Records Act, to candidates to assist them in their
research and campaigning. In addition to obtaining such information under the Public Records Act,
candidates may request SDRMA staff prepare mailing labels for the distribution of campaign materials to
member agencies. Under existing policy, charges will apply for this service. The SDRMA logo is
trademarked for use by SDRMA only. Neither the logo, nor any other Trademark of SDRMA may be used in
any campaign literature. No campaign literature is to imply support of any candidate by SCRMA.

SDRMA election mailings to the membership, including baliots and candidates’ "Statement of
Qualifications”, shall be sent via first class mail,

8.0. Limitations on Campaigning

81.

As used in this section the following terms have the following meanings:

"Campaign Activity" means any activity that expressly advocates the election or defeat of a candidate or
provides direct support to a candidate far his or her candidacy. *Campaign activity” does not include the
incidental and minimal use of public resources, such as equipment or office space, for campaign purposes
or the use of public resources to nominate a candidate or vote in any Board of Directors election.

Special District Risk Management Authority Page3of 6
Director Election and Appointment Policy November 1-2, 2017



SDRMA

SPLCIAL DISTRICE Z1aK MANAGEMINT ARTHGRITY -
Policy No. 2017-10

9.7.

9.8.

99,

A member may vote by using the official ballot provided by SDRMA, or a copy of SDRMA's original ballot, or
a reasonable duplicate prepared by the member agency. Whichever of the three foregoing formats is used,
the ballot must contain an original signature and confirmation that the ballot was approved at a public
mecting of the agency's Governing Body. Ballots submitted without an original signature andfor without
confirmation that the form of the ballat was approved at a public meeting of the agency's Governing Body
will be considered void.

Ballots may be returned using either hand-delivered or mailed in ballots - faxed or e-mailed ballots will nat
be accepted. Mailed in bailots must be addressed to, and hand-delivered ballots must be delivered to, the
Special District Risk Management Authority office presently located at 1112 | Street, Suite 300,
Sacramento, California 95814-2865.

Any ballot received after the specified deadline will not be counted and will be considered void.

10.0. Election Results

10.1.

10.2.

103

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

Al ballots wilt be opened and counted at SDRMA's office only after the deadline for receiving ballots. Baliots
will be opened by SDRMA's Election Committee, no more than five {5} days after the closing deadline.
Candidates receiving the highest number of votes shall be declared the elected director(s}.

in the event of a tie, a coin toss shall be used to delermine the elected director. The coin toss shall be
conducted by the Election Committee at the time and place of the conclusion of counting bailots.

PROCEDURE: In the event more than two {2) candidates tie, the coin toss shall be between two (2}
candidates at a time based on the order in whick their name appeared on the ballot This process shall be
repeated, as needed, in cases where there are more than two (2} candidatas.

Excluding tie votes, within five {5) days after the ballots are opened and tabulated Authority staff shall
advise the candidates and their respective agency in writing of the final election resuits. Caples of the
results shall also be mailed/distributed to SDRMA's Board of Directors, staff and consuitants and published
in the first available CSDA newsletter.

If a director-elect withdraws after the election or fails to accept the Director seat prior to December 31, the
Board shall name a new director-elect by geing back to the ballots and awarding the seat to the candidate
recciving the next highest number of votes during the election.

Staff shall invite newly elected director(s) to attend the Annual Membership meeting and all scheduled
Board meeting(s} after confirmation of election results until the director(s) elect assume office. Director(s}
eiect will be reimbursed for expenses, except for director stipends, in accordance with approved director
reimbursement policy (copy of policy shall be provided to newly elected directors).

A member or candidate dissatisfied with the etection result may, within ten (10} days after the ballots are
opened and tabulated, file with the Authority a written challenge and appeal. The challenge and appeal
must clearly set forth the complaint and any and all facts in suppaort of the challenge and appeal. Within ten
(10} days after the ballots are opened and tabulated, the challenge and appeal shall be delivered and
received by the Authority. Within five (5) days of receipt of the challenge and appeal, the Authority shall
deliver the same to the Election Commitiee for decision. The Election Committee shall have absolute
autharity for deciding the challenge and appeal. Notice of the decision of the Election Committee shall be
provided to the party filing the challenge and appeal within ten {10) days.

Speclal District Risk Management Authority Page 50f 6
Director Election and Appointment Policy November 1-2, 2017



a’

EMA

Attachment Four SF

\

SAMPLE
RESOLUTION FOR
CANDIDATE NOMINATION

Available for download in Microsoft Word file format
visit our website at www.sdrma.org

Special District Risk Management Authority| A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



[AGENCY NAME]
RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE [AGENCY NAME] NOMINATING [CANDIDATE'S NAME]
ASA
CANDIDATE FOR ELECTION TO THE SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a Joint Powers Authority
formed under California Government Code, Section 6500 et.seq., for the purpose of providing risk
management and risk financing for California Special Districts and other local government agencies; and

WHEREAS, the loint Powers Agreement (IPA) and Bylaws of SDRMA set forth director
qualifications, terms of office and election requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA established procedures and guidelines for the
Director Election process; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of SDRMA established a policy requiring candidates seeking
election to the SDRMA Board of Directors to be: 1) a member of the agency’s governing body or
management employee per SORMA Election Policy 2017-10, Section 4.1 and be an active member agency
of both SDRMA’s Property/Liability and Workers’ Compensation Programs, and 2) be nominated by
Resolution of their member agency’s governing body, and 3) each nominated candidate must submit a
completed and signed “Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications” on or before the May 1, 2019 filing
deadline in order for the candidate’s name to be placed on the official ballot.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The governing body of [AGENCY NAME] nominates [CANDIDATE’S NAMEL, its [POSITION TITLE],
as a candidate for the Board of Directors of the Special District Risk Management Authority.

2. [ONLY IF CANDIDATE IS NOT A MEMBER OF THE AGENCY’S GOVERNING BODY: The governing
body of [AGENCY NAME] has determined that [CANDIDATE'S NAME] is a management employee for
purposes of SDRMA Election Policy 2017-10, Section 4.1].

3. The governing body of [AGENCY NAME] further directs that a copy of this Resolution be
delivered to SDRMA on or before the May 1, 2019 filing deadline.

ADOPTED this [DATE] of [MONTH/YEAR] by the Governing Body of [AGENCY NAMEI by the following roll
call votes:

AYES: [LIST NAMES of GOVERNING BOARD VOTES]
NAYES: g
ABSTAIN: -4
ABSENT: i
APPROVED ATTEST

President — Governing Body Secretary



Attachment Five

-

CANDIDATE’S STATEMENT
OF
QUALIFICATIONS

Available for download in Microsoft Word file format
visit our website at www.sdrma.org

Special District Risk Management Authority |A Property/Liability, Workers’ Compensation and Health Benefits Program



Special District Risk Management Authority
Board of Directors
Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications

This information will be distributed to the membership with the ballot, “exactly as submitted” by the candidates
— no attachments will be accepted. No statements are endorsed by SDRMA.

Candidate*
District/Agency
Work Address
Work Phone Cell Phone

*The name or nickname and any designations (i.e. CPA, SDA, etc.) you enter here will be printed on the official ballet, exactly as submitted

Why do you want to serve on the SDORMA Board of Directors? (Response Required)

What Board or committee experience do you have that would help you to be an effective Board Member?
(SDRMA or any other organization) {(Response Required)

Page 1 of 2 November 2017




2 C

AIRCRAFT SALES AGREEMENT

THIS AIRCRAFT PURCHASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into in Tulare, California, this
26" day of March, 2019, between Tulare Mosquito Abatement District (“Seller”) and Central Coast
Technology, Inc, Shawn T. Knight, President, of Ballard, California (“Buyer”).

AGREEMENT:

1. Sale and Purchase Price:

a) Seller hereby sells to Buyer and Buyer bereby purchases from Seller one ( 1) Piper
PA-25-235 (Pawnee), Serial No. 25-4167, Registration No. N4517Y, together with
all installed avionics and other equipment installed therein, all of which is referred to

herein as (the “Aircraft™).
b) The purchase price for the Aircraft is Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00).

c) The purchase price shall be paid by cashier’s check made payable to Tulare
Mosquito Abatement District.

2. Delivery of Aircraft: After full execution of this Agreement, and payment of the purchase
price, delivery of the Aircraft, Aircraft Bill of Sale, and log books shall be made at Buyer’s
sole cost and expense at Tulare Airport, Mefford Field, Tulare, California, on a date and
time mutually agreeable to the parties. The risk of loss in transporting the Aircraft from the
place of delivery in California is to be borne by Buyer. Buyer represents to Seller that
Buyer’s agent will transport the Aircraft to Buyer’s home base within 10 days of full
execution of this Agreement. Buyer shall at the time of delivery of the Aircraft provide
Seller with written proof of liability insurance coverage for the Aircraft. Buyer shall, at its
sole cost and expense, file the Aircraft Bill of Sale, and any other documents, with the
Federal Aviation Administration or any other governmental agency.

3. Warranties of Conveyance:Seller represents and warrants that it is the sole owner of the
Aircraft and that the Seller has full authority to sell and convey the Aircraft to the Buyer

pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

4. Title: Both parties are informed and acknowledge that presently this Aircraft is encumbered
to Security Pacific National Bank, or its successors or assigns, under a security agreement,
in the amount of $14,232.00, executed on March 23, 1978, by Richard N. Smith, the prior
owner of the Aircraft. A true and correct copy of the Title Search From the Federal
Aviation Administration Records performed by Aero Title on the Piper PA-25-235
(Pawnee), Serial Number 25-4167, Registration Number N4517Y, is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”. The Buyer desires to complete the sale, transfer and delivery of the Aircraft
prior to clearance of said lien by Seller due to Buyer’s scheduling of an annual mspection of
the Aircraft and also the installation of avionics. Seller shall, at its sole cost and expense, be
responsible for clearing the encumbrance on the Aircraft to Security Pacific National Bank,

]



10.

11.

12.

or its successor or assigns, under a security agreement, in the amount of $14,232.00,
executed on March 23, 1978, by Richard N. Smith, the prior owner of tharcraft, within a
reasonable time based upon the circumstances. Buyer shall cooperate with Seller in its
efforts to clear the lien to Security Pacific National Bank, or its successors or assigns.

Indemnification: Seller shall indemnify, defend and hold Buyer harmless from all
damages, injuries, or claims arising in or about the Aircraft, which arise out of, relate to or
result from the encumbrance to Security Pacific National Bank, or its successors or assigns,
under a security agreement, in the amount of $14,232.00, executed on March 23, 1978, Filed
April 10, 1978, and recorded on April 19, 1978, as conveyance No. Q78432, by Richard N,

Smith, the prior owner of the Aircraft

Inspection: Buyer is purchasing the Aircraft BASED UPON HIS/HER/ATS OWN
INSPECTION OF THE AIRCRAFT AND LOGBOOKS AND NOT ON THE BASIS OF
ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF SELLER OR ANY OTHER
PERSON. EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 4 ABOVE, BUYER AGREES
THAT THE AIRCRAFT, INCLUDING ALL INSTRUMENTATION, AVIONICS AND
OTHER EQUIPMENT, ARE BEING PURCHASED “AS IS, WHERE IS” WITH ALL
FAULTS, IF ANY, AND WITH NO EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS, OR WARRANTIES AS TO AIRWORTHINESS
OR CONDITION OF THE AIRCRAFT. BUYER HEREBY RELEASES SELLER FROM
ANY AND ALL LIABILITY OR CLAIMS OF LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH

THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT.

Taxes: Any sales or use taxes assessed or imposed by any state or local government shall be
paid by Buyer, and Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any
and all such taxes, together with any interest and penalties related thereto.

Assignment: Buyer may not assign this Agreement without Seller’s prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The valid assignment of this Agreement

shall not relieve Buyer of liability under this Agreement.
Time of Essence: Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire agrecrent between the parties
relating to the sale of the Aircraft. All prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or
representations not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no force and effect. Any
amendment to this Agreement shall be of no force and effect unless it is in writing and

signed by Buyer and Seller.

Attorneys’ Fees; If any action, proceeding, or arbitration arising out of or relating to this
Agreement is commenced by either party to this Agreement or by the escrow holder, then as
between Buyer and Seller, the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive from the other
party, in addition to any other relief that may be granted, the reasonable attorneys’ fees,
costs, and expenses incurred in the action, proceeding, or arbitration by the prevailing party.

Governing Law: This Agreement and the legal relations between the parties shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

2



Binding Effect: this Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties to

13.
this Agreement and their heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns, except as
otherwise provided in this Agreement.

14, Waiver: The waiver by any party to this Agreement of a breach of any provision of this
Agreement shall not be deemed a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent breach of
that or any other provision of this Agreement.

15.  Execution: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an original copy of this Agreement. Signatures obtained by facsimile,
PDF or other means of electronic transmission shall constitute effective execution and
delivery of this Agreement and shall be deemed original signatures for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed this Aircraft Sales Agreement as of the
date set forth herein.

SELLER: BUYER:

TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY, INC.

DISTRICT

i

TUFiN AVILA, General Manager. SHAWN T. KNIGHT, President.



 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

AIRCRAFT BILL OF SALE

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF $ 10.00 &8 OVC THE
UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE FULL LEGAL AND
BENEFICIAL TITLE OF THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED

AS FOLLOWS:
UNITED STATES
RecisTRaTIONNUMBer N 4517Y
AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER & MODEL
PIPER PA-25-235
AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

25-4167
DOES THIS 26th DAY OF

HEREBY SELL, GRANT, TRANSFER AND
DELIVER ALL RIGHTS, TITLE, AND INTERESTS

MARCH .2019

OMB Control No. 2120-0042
Exp. 08/30/2020

Do Not Write In This Biock

IN AND TO SUCH AIRCRAFT UNTO:
FOR FAA USE ONLY
NAME AND ADDRESS
o {IF INDIVIDUAL(S), GIVE LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, AND MIDDLE INITIAL.)
5)" CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY INC
g 1729 COTTONWOOD LN
g BALLARD, CA 93463
-
a.
DEALER CERTIFICATE NUMBER
ANDTO THEIR EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, AND ASSIGNS TO HAVE AND TO HOLD
SINGULARLY THE SAID AIRCRAFT FOREVER, AND WARRANTS THE TITLE THEREGF:
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF | HAVE SET MY HAND AND SEAL THIS pay of MARCH. 2019
NAME(S) OF SELLER SIGNATURE(S) TITLE
OR PRINTED,
e D | o tmeERSe RO,y | (e oReRNTED
TULARE MOSQUITO GENERAL MANAGER

ABATEMENT DISTRICT

By John Avila

SELLER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT (NOT REQUIRED FOR FURPOSES OF FAA RECORDING: HOWEVER, MAY BE REQUIRED BY LOCAL LAW FOR

VALIDITY OF THE INSTRUMENT .}

ORIGINAL: TO FAA:

AC Form 8050-2 (10/18)



 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

AIRCRAFT BILL OF SALE

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF $ 10.00 & OVC THE
UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE FULL LEGAL AND
BENEFICIAL TITLE OF THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED

AS FOLLOWS:

UNITED STATES
REGISTRATION NUMBER N 4517Y

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER & MODEL
PIPER PA-25-235
AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

25-4167
DOES THIS 26th DAY OF  MARCH .2019

HEREBY SELL, GRANT, TRANSFER AND
DELIVER ALL RIGHTS, TITLE, AND INTERESTS

OMB Control No. 2120-0042
Exp. 08/30/2020

Do Not Write In This Block

IN AND TO SUCH AIRCRAFT UNTO: et pyeite In Tnis Blo
NAME AND ADDRESS
m {IF INDIVIDUAL(S), GIVE LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, AND MIDDLE INITIAL.)
¢ | CENTRAL COAST TECHNOLOGY INC
;'_.: 1729 COTTONWOOD LN
o BALLARD, CA 93463
-
a
DEALER CERTIFICATE NUMBER
ANDTO THE |R EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, AND ASSIGNS TG HAVE AND TO HOLD
SINGULARLY THE SAID AIRCRAFT FOREVER, AND WARRANTS THE TITLE THEREOF:
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF | HAVE SET HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF
NAME(S) OF SELLER SIGNATURE(S) TITLE
. (TYPED OR PRINTED) INK) ()% EXECUTED FOR (TYPED OR PRINTED)
WN iP, ALL MUST SIGN.)
GENERAL MANAGER

TULARE MOSQUITO (Jda( M/
ABATEMENT DISTRICT

By:/John Avila

SELLER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT (NOT REQUIRED FOR PURPOSES OF FAA RECORDING; HOWEVER, MAY BE REQUIRED BY LOCAL LAW FOR

VALIDITY OF THE INSTRUMENT.)

ORIGINAL: TO FAA:
AC Form 8050-2 (10/18)

9



SELLERS AFFIDAVIT & BILL OF SALE

l JOHN AVILA, General Manager of TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT
DISTRICT, Owner, being duly sworn on my oath. and under penalty of perjury.
depose and state as follows:

1'

That on the ﬂ; day of . 2019, | transferred -all right,
title & interest in the 1966 PIPER PA-25-235 Aircraft to CENTRAL COAST
TECHNOLOGY, INC.,, by: SHAWN T KNIGHT, President, for a purchase
price of $60,000.00 and signed Bill of Sale forms effecting the transfer.
That the 1966 PIPER PA-25-235 Airaraft's N# is N4517Y and its Serial
Number is 25-4167.

That there are no liens. encumbrances or tax liens against the above
airplane other than those on the title search, nor has any unpaid work been
done which might result in a lien or an encumbrance.

That | affirm that | am the sole owner of the above airplane and that the
above airplane is airworthy. '

That ! have executed wiring instructions to First Pryority Bank for the
proceeds in the amount of $60,000.00.

Seller affirms to lender and buyer that all the logbooks (airframe. engine
and propeller)(@rey are not (drdle one) complete and will be delivered
with the aircraft. If incomplete. the missing log books are described below:

TU

MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

BY:/JOHN AVILA, General Manager

stateor C N

COUNTY OF _| ulm*@

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 95” day of /ﬁa Ve ,'\ . 2019. by

JOHN AVILA,

Ll e

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: - 0 o Q (3/ 4

'-_O e
R k)

Commission: Tu \O\Y‘ﬁ Louy ly

i.:

NIRRT LI W TR S SR
COLLEEM LEMONS
Coramission # 2122 E..i)
kotary Fublic - California
Tuwdare County
v Cnrg;r.f_?}‘_\gmires Sep 2, E_E}QF

- TR

TEYNNETTY

Kl

M

f".'r—

Sellers Affidavit & Bill of Sale



CALIFORNIA JURAT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document, to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that

document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
——

COUNTY OF Mlﬂ% }

day of MQ' tc A  Lojq

Subscribed and sworn to {or affirmed) before me on this Q«S /, A
Month Year

by Nohn Santeg ﬂul)qm

Name of Signers

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(fs’)/ who appeared before me.

Tl alerln ST e et e T Ty g

‘W N COLLEEN LEMONS E?‘

- ~ . . Gomiraission .5 2122135 o
Signatur 3 Notary Pudlic - Califorpia &
PO =

Signature of Notary Public _ Tware Couty
un SRR, Brglcs Sen 2, 2010

FEEee e Ly s
T

Seal
Place Natary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter afteration of the document or fraudulent

attachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Docume/?-; s P “(-’*ﬂ' Jq c?i‘/ and E 5 // J2) ‘rxs'd / 4

Title or Type of Document: .S «

Document Date;___ &~ ke "y $ - 2 /9

Number of Pages: 2
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: 5@ M=




l, JOHN AVILA., General Manager of TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT, Owner,
hereby request that the proceeds on the sale of the 1966 FIPER PA-25-235 Aircraft, N4317Y,
S/N 25-4167 in the amount of § 60,000.00 be wired directly to:

Date;____ March 25th, 2019 Amount:  § 60,000.00

Bank: Union Bank of California

Address: 801 E Prosperity

City: Tulare State: California Zip:_ 93274
Phone Number: ___559-684-4557

Bank Routing Number;___122(__ ...

Account Number; 108

Account in the Name Of: TULARE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT

Addvess of Account Holder:, 6575 Dale Fry Road

City: Tulare State: California Zip: 93274

| warrant that the above information is correct and | understand that if the above account
number ! have provided is incorrect that 1 may not receive the proceeds. Further, | agree 10
indemnify and hold harmless the First Pryority Bank should 1 provide the wrong accoun:
number or bank routing number to the First Pryority Bank.

ABATEMENT DISTRICT
Signature:
X

BY: JOHN AVILA, General Manager

OK TO WIRE; DATE: LOAN #

FPB CUSTOMER: NAME

ADDRESS:




LOST POLICY RELEASE

INSURED: Tulare Mosquito Abatement District

POLICY NUMBER: AV 038257702-01

ISSUED THROUGH: National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA
BY: AlG Aviation

CANCELLATION DATE: March 31, 2019
REASON FOR CANCELLATION: Airplane Sold

RELEASE STATEMENT
The undersigned agrees that:
The above referenced policy is lost, destroyed or being retained.

No claims of any type will be made against the insurance company under this
policy for losses which occur after the date of cancellation shown above.

Any premium adjustments will be made in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the policy.

03/3.//9

(Signafure of Insured) (bate)

HARDY Aviation Insurance, Inc.
P.0O. Box 12010
Wichita, KS 67277-2010



